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{In millions, except per-share amounts)
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President and Chief
Executive Officer

2007 2006
Net revenue $13,835 $14,255
Cost of revenue 6,502 6,996
Gross profit 7,333 7,259
Gross profit % of revenue 53.0% 50.9%
Research and development (R&DY 2,155 2,195
R&D % of revenue 15.6% 15.4%
Selling, general and administrative (SG&A) 1,681 1,697
SG&A % of revenue 121% 11.9%
Profit from operations 3,497 3,367
Operating profit % of revenue 25.3% 23.6%
Other income (expense) net 195 258
Income from continuing operations before income taxes 3,692 3,625
Provision for income taxes 1,051 987
Income from continuing operations 2,641 2,638
Income from discontinued operations, net of income taxes 16 1,703
Net income $ 2,657 $ 4,341
Diluted earnings per common share:
income from continuing operations $ 1.83 $ 1.69
Net income $ 184 $ 278
Average shares outstanding, diluted 1,446 1,560

* See firangial statements for complete statements and notes.

Except as noted, financial results are for continuing operations.

ABOUT TI

Texas instruments (NYSE: TXN) helps customers solve problems and develop new

electronics that make the world smarter, healthier, safer, greener and more fun. A global
semiconductor company, Tl innovates through manufacturing, design and sales operations
in more than 25 countries. For more information, go to www.ti.com.

Tl Raevenue and
Operating Margin

8} (3%}

16— ’/. —25

12— _ / 20

9= f 15

6= |4 10 —
Ravenue

- S e
Operating

0 L ¢ Margin

'03 '04 '0S '06 '07

Earnings Per Share
)

ol
TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 Letter to Our Shareholders
2 Summary of Operations
4 CEOQ QRA
5 Financial Statements
64 Stockholder and
Other Information
65 Board of Directors,
Executive Officers and
Tl Fellows




TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

@II of us at Texas Instruments look back on 2007 with a sense of accomplishment about the returns we delivered to you.
We increased our operating profit and earnings per share, and set a new high in cash flow from operations, an achievement
that underscores the success of our customers, the quality of our products and the effectiveness of our manufacturing
strategy. With the proceeds from this performance, we raised your quarterly dividend 150 percent. We also steadily used
repurchases to reduce the number of shares that are outstanding and, in the process, increased your ownership of our company.

We left the year feeling confident about the investments we made and the impact they will have on future performance. We
continued to increase our strength in analog with mare funding for research and development, more manufacturing capacity
and a larger sales network. Our share gains in high-performance analog were substantial, and we head into 2008 expecting
1o build on this momentum.

Likewise, we built strength in digital semiconductors, especially those for embedded processing, such as digital signal
processors and low-power microcontrollers, a product line that is small in revenue but growing rapidly. Our expertise in
embedded processing put us at the heart of exciting new applications, such as automotive navigation systems, portable
ultrasound products, energy-efficient motors and uninterruptible power supplies.

But even with our strong profit performance and solid investments for the future, we did not leave 2007 fully satisfied
because revenue growth did not meet our expectations, nor yours. As a result, we intensified our emphasis on growth as a top
priority for our company by sharpening our focus on customers. We are accelerating our reach into emerging economies because
these markets will be important growth drivers of both the world economy and the semiconduetor industry for many years. We
opened four new sales offices in China and India to serve customers there, In Eastern Europe, we added three sales offices
and a customer support center. We expanded our sales force in most regions of the world and increased the technical support
we provide customers by adding 20 percent more analog applications engineers to work directly with customers in the field.

We were encouraged that our growth trends turned positive as we resumed year-on-year growth in the fourth quarter.
Importantly, this growth came from analog and digital signal processing, technologies that customers value and that deliver
good returns for you, our shareholders.

As we look ahead, we see great opportunity. With our commitment to customers and the quality of our technology, we
believe we can substantially increase our share of the market for analog semiconductors and continue to hefp customers
invent new products using digital signal processing. Wireless will remain a key element to our success, but it is important to
note this market is changing. Some of the semiconductors sold into this market are becoming less differentiated. More
strategically, our customers are increasing their focus on the user interface of cell phones and creating new applications and
services. Our OMAP™ applications processor, now in its third generation, is already the processor of choice for multimedia
features in many of today's most successful cell phones, and this opportunity is just starting to build.

Our connections to customers allow us to glimpse the future and help make it happen. We work with engineers around
the globe, people who are using electronics to tackle some of the world's toughest challenges — making health care
more accessible, reducing energy consumption, improving public safety and bringing communications to remote areas.

At Texas instruments, we believe the best is yet to come. Our customers are our window to the future, and through it, we
see enormous possibilities — and the great opportunity to develop semiconductor technologles that help make the world
smarter, healthier, safer, greener and more fun.
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SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS

2007 was a year of progress for Tl. The company established
a stronger strategic position in analog, developed a more
profitable product portfolic and delivered continued gains

in capital efficiency as it focused its manufacturing strategy
on producing long-term returns. The combination of higher
profitability and better capital efficiency generated strong
cash flow, and Tl increased its return on invested capital for
the sixth year in a row.

Total revenue was $13.83 biltion, a 3 percent decrease
from the previous year, due to lower revenue from RISC
microprocessors, semiconductors used in cell phone
applications and DLP® products. Even so, earnings per
share (EPS) were up 8 percent to $1.83, as Tl continues to
shift its product portfolio toward higher-margin products that
require less capital spending. As a result, the company
generated more cash flow from operations that it returned to
sharenolders through stock repurchases and increased
dividends, and raised EPS through lower share count. This
marked the fifth consecutive year of growth in TI's EPS, and
the fifth year that EPS grew faster than revenue.

“...the company generated more cash flow from
operations that it returned to shareholders through
stock repurchases and increased dividends...”

Tl profitability was up in the year. Gross profit increased
$74 million, while operating profit grew by $130 million.
As a result, gross margin was 53.0 percent of revenue, and
operating margin was 25.3 percent of revenue — both record
levels for the company.

Despite an industry-wide inventory correction early
in the year, Tl moved through the trough of the cycle
and maintained gross margins in excess of 50 percent,
demonstrating the impact of its manufacturing strategy
and the strength of its product portfolio. Moreover, Ti raised
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its profitability targets to 55 percent gross margin and
30 percent operating margin.

SEMICONDUCTOR

In 2007, TI Semiconductor revenue was $13.31 bilfion, a
decrease of 3 percent from 2006. Analog and digital signal
processors (DSPs), TI's core product lines, generated more
than $5 billion each in revenue, and the combination was
about 80 percent of TI's semiconductor revenue.

Despite a decrease in revenue, higher gross profit and
lower operating expenses delivered a new record level of
operating profit, $3.88 billion, an increase of $52 million
from the previous year.

ANALOG: Analog revenue was up 1 percent, to
$5.29 billion. Strong demand for TI's high-performance
analog products led this growth with revenue up 9 percent.
This more than offset lower revenue from custom analog
products sold into cell phone applications. Tl continued to add
to its thousands of anatog products, making its portfolio
stronger, more differentiated and more attractive to a broader
set of customers. To further strengthen its product portfolio, Tl
acquired two analog companies in 2007, Integrated Circuit
Designs and POWERPRECISE Solutions, that brought new
products and engineering talent to the company. These
acquisitions complement TI's 2006 purchase of Chipcon, a
market leader in short-range, low-power radio frequency
technology.

DSP: The company’s sale of its DSL customer premises
equipment semiconductor product line helped reduce DSP
product revenue 2 percent te $5.07 billion. Tl also saw
declines across a number of DSP markets, including cell phone
applications.

Nonetheless, TI DSPs continued to be adopted across a
wide range of electronics products. The high-performance
and low-power levels of TI's DSPs made these products a

Reaturn on Invested Capital

*ROIC = (operating profit x (1-tax rate)y
{assets - non-debt liabilities)
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preferred solution for customers developing a range of
applications, such as communications infrastructure
equipment, automotive navigation products and advanced
imaging systems. Most DSP customers tailor these
products to their specific applications through their own
software investments. Tl's software compatibility across
generations of DSP products ensures that customers are
able to re-use their software investments over time.

In 2007, video applications were gnce again an important
market for DSPs. T| added to its popular DaVinci™ product
line by introducing a new, low-cost processor that doubles
the battery life of portabte, high-definition video products,
such as digital cameras and security cameras.

TI's OMAP applications processors continue to have
a commanding lead in the cell phone market and play a
pivotal role in smartphones, the fastest growing handset
segment. Last year, Tl extended its CMAP 3 platform with
products that allow cell phone manufacturers to scale their
product offerings to a range of performance levels and
price points. The products helped customers bring life-like
3-D graphics to cell phones and create a mobile gaming
experience comparable to today's handheld gaming devices.

“Tl continued to add lo its thousands of anafog products,
making its portfolio stronger, more differentiated and
more aftractive fo a broader set of customers.”

MANUFACTURING: TI benefited from its hybrid manufac-
turing model, with the company employing a combination of
internal and third-party foundry manufacturing for advanced
digital processes. This hybrid approach provided the company
with more flexibility in its operations to adapt to changing
market conditions yet focus its internal efforts more intently
on analog.
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Tl continued to enhance its analog capabilities, signifi-
cantly increasing the number of researchers involved in
analog process development while also expanding analog
manufacturing capacity. In May, Tl announced plans to
increase its capacity for assembling and testing semicon-
ductors with a new facility in the Philippines that will be the
most environmentally efficient semiconductor assembly-and-
test site in the world.

EDUCATION TECHNOLOGY

Tl revenue from sales of graphing calculators in its largest
market, the U.S., was slightly lower as customers reduced
inventory levels. The company made progress in France,
where Tl grew sales and now holds about half the market for
graphing calculators, and in Asia, where sales were up over
25 percent. For the U.S. algebra and pre-algebra market
segments, Tl introduced Math Forward™, an innovative pro-
gram that works directly with middle schools in several
states to close the math achievement gap between low-
and high-performing students.

In 2007, Tl introduced new math learning handhelds and
software to the glebal market. The most notable newcomer
was the TI-Nspire™ product line, which allows users to
save their work, link to data banks and view mathematical
problems in different representations, such as algebraic
or geometric.

Revenue for this segment was $526 million, about even
with the prior year’s level. Gross profit was up by $19 million
to $340 million, or a record 64.6 percent of revenue. Operat-
ing profit grew by $8 million to $208 million, or a record
39.4 percent of revenue. This marks the eleventh straight
year that Education Technology improved profitability, both
in gross margin and operating margin.
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CEO Q&A: SPOTLIGHT ON TI'S STRATEGY

Q: Ti grew profit last year, although not revenue. How do
you view the role of revenue growth in Ths strategy?

A: Revenue growth, especially in the right areas, is
fundamental to our strategy. | believe the most important
driver of future growth will be analog. It’s a large market,
and small share gains translate into hundreds of millions
of doflars of growth. Wireless remains important as -
applications processors become an increasingly
significant tool for customers to deliver a better user
experience. Finally, DSP helps us unlock new growth

of their own R&D investments to create more user-
friendly interfaces and provide consumers with more
and better mobile applications. These smartphones are
fast becoming the mast important segment of the
wireless market. TI’'s GMAP applications processors
already have the lead in this market, and I’'m excited
about the opportunity for Ti to play an even greater role
in our customers’ success. Qur expertise in mobile
muitimedia processing lies at the center of our wireless
strategy going forward.

markets as customers innovate in diverse areas like Q: What has been the impact of your manufacturinQ

public safety, medical and automotive.

Q: Why such enthusiasm for analog?

A: With nearly every electronics device in the world
requiring analog, this market is $36 billion and growing.
Tl is the market leader in analog, and even though we've
expanded that lead over the past few years, we only
have about 13 percent share. That means we have
plenty of room o grow. Our investments in analog over
the last decade, including several acquisitions of
companies, are bearing fruit with a farger, improved
and more profitable product portfolio and more differenti-
ated manufacturing process technologies.

strategy?

&2 Our hybrid mode!, combining support from third-party

foundry manufacturers with TI's internal manufacturing
for advanced digital processess, gives us greater
flexibility to respond faster to shifts in customer demand
while minimizing the fluctuations in our own factory
loadings. This also allows us to focus more of our
manufacturing resources on analog, where asset lives are
tong and returns are high. The net result is that declining
demand doesn’t hurt our profitability as much as it did in
the past. We have also been able to reduce our capital
spending from the levels needed to support an internal-
only manufacturing model. The result is better customer
suppart — plus higher capital efficiency, cash flow and

Q: What about DSP? return on invested capital.

A: We were a pioneer in this technotogy, and digital signal
processing will continue to play a significant role in our Q: what opportunities do you see on the horizon? _
future growth. We're seeing the emergence of a broad, A: Analog and DSP technology witl be key to helping our

rich set of new products and applications with exciting
potential for growth, like security and surveillance,
automotive navigation and more energy-efficient motor
drives. As our customers innovate their own products

by writing software that runs on our processors, our
relationships with these customers are usually long-
lasting and strategic, often spanning multiple generations
of their products.

Q: How is wireless changing?

A: There's a lot of change underway in today's wireless
market. Modems, which connect the handset to the
network, are becoming more standardized and the
market for these products is becoming more competi-
tive. As a result, customers are increasingly adopting
these off-the-shelf products and are redirecting more

customers solve some of the major problems facing
society today: affordable, available health care; more-
efficient use of energy; and making our lives safer, to
name a few. | believe medical electronics will emerge
to become one of the great growth markets for
semicenductors in the next decade. By leveraging TI's
expertise in imaging, low power and wireless, customers
today are designing products like life-saving portable
defibrillators and high-guality imagers, which provide
physicians with the capability for highly accurate and
non-invasive diagnostics. Further out on the horizon,
we see significant opportunities for medical electronic
devices that will be implanted in human bodies, as
well as products that will aid in remote health care or
home-based monitoring systems, helping bring quality
medical services to more people around the world.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

{Millions of dollars, except share and per-share amounts)

For the years ended
December 31,
2007 2006 2005

Nt TRV NUE . . . o e $ 13835 $ 14255 $ 12,335
Operating costs and expenses: .

oSt O TBYENUE. . . e 6,502 6,996 6,319

Research and development. . . ... . .. o e 2,155 2,195 1,986

Selling, general and administrative . ............ ... ... 1,681 1,697 1,471

TO0al . e e e e e e 10,338 10,888 9776
Profit frOm ODBrAtiONS ... ... i e e e 3,497 3,367 2,559
Other income (EXpenSe) Met . . ... . o e e 195 258 196
Income from continuing operations before incometaxes . ......... ... ... 3,692 3,625 2,755
Provision for iNCOME taAXES . .. ... .. i e 1,051 987 582
Income from ContinUINg Operations . ... vt i e 2,641 2,638 2,173
Income from discontinued operations, net of incometaxes .............. ... ... .. 16 1,703 151
VLS T2 T10 12T R $ 2657| $ 4341 § 2324
Basic earnings per common share:

Income from continuing operations. . ... ... ... . $ 186 $ 173 § 133

Bt INCOME . .. $ 188| $ 284 § 142
Diluted earnings per common share: ’

Income from continuing operations. .. ..... e $ 183 $§ 169 § 1.30

L2111+ 1)1 $ 184 & 278 $§ 139
Average shares outstanding (millions}):

2 1,417 1,528 1,640

1 = 1,446 1,560 1,671
Cash dividends declared per share of commonstock. . ........... ... ... .o ot $ 0300 $§ 0130 $ 0105
See accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
{Millions of dollars)

Income from continuing operations . ......... ... . . e
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Changes in available-for-sale investments:
Annual adjustment, net of tax benefit (expense) of ($3), ($2)and $2 . ...............
Reclassification of recognized transactions, net of tax benefit {expense)
0f 80, B0 and (B1) . ..o e
Unrecognized net actuarial loss of defined benefit plans:
Annual adjustment, net of tax benefit (expense) of ($19). .......... ... ... ... ...,
Reclassification of recognized transactions, net of tax benefit (expense) of (312) ..... ..
Unrecognized prior service cost of defined benefit plans:
Annual adjustment, net of tax benefit (expense) of $2. . ....... ... ... ool
Reclassification of recognized transactions, net of tax benefit (expense) of $1 .........
Change in minimum pension liability adjustment:
Annual adjustment, net of tax benefit (expense) of $0, ($33)and ($79) . .............
L | PP
Total comprehensive income from continuingoperations .. .................o it
Income from discontinued operations, netofincometaxes .............. ... ... .......
Total COmPretensIve INCOME . ... . i ettt i eiii e

See accompanying notes.
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For the years ended
December 31,

2007 2006 2005
$ 2,641 $ 2638 § 2173
8 5 (3)

(1) ) 2
5 — —_
28 — —
(2) - -
1 — —

— 48 103

39 52 102
2,680 2,690 2,275
16 1,703 151

$ 2,696 $ 4393 § 2426




CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

{Millions of dollars, except share amounts)

December 31,
2007 2006

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equIvAlENES .. ... ... i e $ 1328 | $ 1183

Short-term v eSImMENS .. .. e e 1,596 2,534

Accounts receivable, net of allOWaANCES. . ... ... it e e e 1,742 1,774

T 0] T 1,418 1,437

e T T - O A A A A 654 M

Prepaid expenses and other CUment 888ets. . ... oottt ettt e e s 180 185

Total current aSSels. . . ... e e 6,918 7,854
Property, plant and equipment at cost . ... ... .. L e 7,568 7,151

Less accumudated depreciation. . ... ... e e e e (3,959) (3,801)

Property, plant and equipment, DBt . .. ... .o it e e e e 3,609 3,950
Long-terminvestments .. ... o e e 267 287
GOOOWIll. . . 838 792
Acquisition-related intangibles . . ... .. . e 115 18
Deferred INCOMB LAY . . . . . e e 510 601
Capitalized software ICeNSes, Met .. ... oot e e e 227 188
Overfunded retirement plans ... i s 105 28
OHNEr BSSBS. . . . e e e e 78 82
0] L $ 12,667 $ 13,930
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-termdebt . . ... .. ... e $ —_ % 43

Accounts payable . ... . e 657 560

Accrued expenses and other liabilities. .. ... ... ... s 1117 1,029

InCome taxes PayabIe . . . ...t e e e e e 53 284

Accrued profit sharing and retirement. .. .. ..o oot e 198 162

Total current abilitiEs . . ...t e e 2,025 2,078
Underfunded retirement plans . .. ... 184 208
Defermed IMCOME FAXES . . . .. e e e e e 49 23
Deferred credits and other liabilities. .. ... ... 434 261
Total b ES . . ... e i 2,692 2,570
Stockholders’ equity: ‘

Preferred stock, $25 par value. Authorized — 10,000,000 shares.

Participating cumulative preferred. Noneissued. . ........ ... o i i —_ —
Common stock, $1 par value. Authorized - 2,400,000,000 shares.

Shares issued: 2007 - 1,739,632,601; 2006 -1,739108,694 .......................... 1,740 1,739
Paid-in Capital. . ..o 931 885
Retaingd BamMINgS . . . . . e e 19,788 17,529
Less treasury common stock at cost.

Shares: 2007 — 396,421,798, 2006 -289,078,450 .. .......... ... vt (12,160} (8,430)
Accumulated other comprehensive 108S . ... ... o i e (324) {363)
Total stockholders” equUItY . . ... o e e e e 9,975 11,360

Total liahilities and stockholders' equity . ... ... .o i it e $ 12,667 $ 13,930
See accompanying notes.
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GONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
{Millions of dollars)

Cash flows from operating activities:

NELinCOME . . . ..

Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating
activities of continuing operations:
Income from discontinued operations . ........... .. i
DT =T (T
Stock-based compensation. .......... ..o i e
Amortization of acquisition-related intangibles . ... ...... .. ... ... ... .........
Gains on sales Of ASSEtS . ... ... .

DEferred NCOME FAXES .. ottt ettt et e et e e .

Increase (decrease) from changes in:
Accounts receivable . ... .. e
1000
Prepaid expenses and other currentassets. ......... oot
Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . ... ..o e
Incometaxespayable ... ... ... . ...
Accrued profit sharing andretirement . .. ... ... o i e

Change in funded status of retirement plans and accrued retirementcosts............

Net cash provided by operating activities of continuing operations......................

Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property, plantand equipment. . ....... ... i
Proceeds from sales 0f 858818, . . ... oottt e
Purchases of cashinvestments. .. ... ... i e
Sales and maturities of cashinvestments. . ..o i
Purchases of long-term investments. . ............ ... .. ... ... ...
Sales of long-term investments. .. ... ... e
Acquisitions, netof cashacquired. .. ...t e

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities of continuing operations ...............

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds fromfong-termdebt. .. ... ... .
Paymentsonlong-termdebt. ... ...
Dividends paid ... ... e
Sales and other common steck transactions. .. ...l i
Excess tax benefit from stock option exercises. ............. ... i i,
SHOCK rEPUICNASES . . . . s

Net cash used in financing activities of continuing operations..........................
Cash flows from discontinued operations:

Operating activities . .. ... . ... . e
nvesting activities. . .. ... e

Net cash (used in) provided by discontinued operations...............................
Effect of exchange rate changesoncash ................. ... ... ... L.
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cashequivalents ........... .. ... .. ... .........
Cash and cash equivalents atbeginning ofyear. ................ooiiiiiiiiinn,
Cash and cash equivalents atend of year. .. .......oovi e
See accompanying notes.
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For the years ended

December 31,

2007 2006 2005
$ 2657 | S 4341 § 2324
(16) (1,703) (151)
1,022 1,052 1,346
280 332 175
48 59 55
(39} — (25)
34 (200) (194)
40 (116) (127)
1 (248) (23)
13 (95) M1
77 (104) 254
188 (716) 35
33 28 (140)
(16) (210) (154)
74 34 122
4,406 2454 3608
(686) (1,272)  (1,288)
61 3,000 42
(5,035) (6,821)  (5,851)
5,981 8418 5430
(30) (40) (17)
1 11 53
(87) (205) -
215 3001 (1,631)
- — 275
(43) (586) (11
(425) (199) (173)
761 418 461
116 100 59
(4,886) (5302)  (4151)
(4,477) (5569)  (3,540)
— 7 164
- (16) (56)
— (@) 108

1 2 6
145 31) (1,449
1,183 1214 2663
$ 1328 | § 1183 $ 1214
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
{Millions of dollars, except per-share amounts)

Accumutated
Treasury Other
Common Paid-in Retained Common Gomprehensive
Stock Capital Earmings Stock Loss
Balance, December 31,2004 ... ... ... . . ... . i $1738 § 746 $ 11,242 § (480) $ (183)
Netincome. . ... ... ... . i, — — 2,324 — —
Dividends declared on common stock ($.105 per share) ....... — _ {(173) — —
Commeon stock issued on exercise of stock options . .......... 1 (338) — 815 —
StOCK FEPUICRASES . . . ..ottt e — — - {4,191) —
Stock-based compensation transactions . .................. — 198 — — —
Tax benefit from exercise of options .. ..................... — 132 — — —
Other comprehensive income, netoftax ................... — — — — 102
0137 — 3 1 — —
Balance, December 31,2005 ...................iiii.. 1,739 4 13,394 (3,856) (81)
NetinCOme. . ot e e —_ — 4,341 — —
Dividends declared on common stock ($.130 per share) ....... - — (199) — —
Common stock issued on exercise of stock options . .. ... ... .. — {329) — 754 —
Stock repurchases. . .............. .. i — — — {5,328} —
Stock-based compensation transactions .. ................. — 332 — —_ —_
Tax benefit from exercise of options. .. .................... — 146 — — —
Other comprehensive income, netoftax ................... —_ —_ —_ —_ 52
Adjustment for implementation of SFAS 158 (a).............. —_ —_ (6) — {339
Other. ... — {5) (1) — —
Balance, December 31,2006 ..................... ... ... 1,739 885 17,529 (8,430) (363)
Netincome............. .. . i — — 2,657 - —
Dividends declared on common stock ($.300 per share). . .. - —_ (425) — —_
Common stock issued on exercise of stock options ....... 1 {437) —_ 1,191 —_
Stockrepurchases...................ciiiiiiiiiinni —_ - — {4,921) —
Stock-based compensation transactions ................ —_ 280 _ —_ —
Tax benefit from exercise of options . . ............. ..., —_ 204 — — —
Other comprehensive income, netoftax................. — —_ —_ —_ 39
Adjustment for implementation of FIN48¢b) ............. — — 29 _ —_
Other. ... ... ... — {1) {2) — —
Balance, December 31,2007 . ......... ... ... ... ... ...... $ 1,740 $ 931 $ 19788 $ (12160) $ (324)

{a)  Reflects the impact of recording the funded status of pension and other postretirement plans and the change in measurement date of non-U.S. pension plans {see Note 10).
{b}  Reflects the impact of recording the reduction of the liability for uncertain tax positions and related accrued interest expense {sea Note 12).

See accompanying notes.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Description of Business and Significant Accounting Policies and Practices

Business: Texas Instruments (T1) makes, markets and sells high-technology components; more than 50,000 customers all over the
world buy our products. We have two reportable operating segments: Semiconductor, which accounted for 96 percent of our revenue
in 2007, and Education Technology. Over time, Semiconductor averages a higher growth rate than Education Technology, although the
semiconductor market is characterized by wide swings in growth rates from year to year. The former Sensors & Controls business has
been reflected as discontinued operations (see below and Note 2).

Acquisitions — During 2007, we made three acquisitions, including an asset acquisition, for net cash of $87 million. These acquisitions
were made to obtain design expertise and technology. These acquisitions were integrated into the Semiconductor business segment.
As a result of these acquisitions, we recognized $48 million in goodwill and $45 million of ather acquisition-refated intangible assets.

In January 2006, we acquired 100 percent of the equity of Chipcon Group ASA {Chipcon), a leading company in the design of short-
range, low-power wireless radio frequency semiconductors, based in Oslo, Norway, for net cash of $177 million. The acquisition

was accounted for as a purchase business combination, and the results of operations of this business have been included in the
Semiconductor segment of our consolidated statements of income from the date of acquisition. As a result of the acquisition, we
recorded a $5 million charge for in-process research and development (R&D) in Corporate in 2006. We also recagnized $115 miliion of
goodwill and $86 million of other acquisition-related intangible assets, acquired $6 million of cash and assumed $29 million of other net
liabilities. We also made an acquisition in the second quarter of 2006, primarily to obtain a patent portfolio. This acquisition was aiso
integrated into the Semiconductor segment.

Pro forma information has not been presented for these acquisitions as it would not be materially different from amounts reported.

Dispositions — On July 31, 2007, we completed the sale of our broadband digital subscriber line (DSL) customer-premises equipment i
semiconductor product line to Infineon Technologies AG for $61 million and recognized in cost of revenue a pretax gain of $39 million ;
in Corporate. Contingent consideration of up to $16 million may be received or may be required to be paid, depending upon the tevel

of revenue generated by this product line subsequent to the closing date, which could increase or decrease the gain on sale. The

resolution of the cantingent consideration will be concluded by the third quarter of 2008.

In January 2006, we entered into a definitive agreement to sell substantially all of our Sensors & Controls segment, excluding the

radio frequency identification (RFiD) systems operations, to an affiliate of Bain Gapital, LLC, a global private equity investment firm,

for $3 billion in cash. The sale was completed on April 27, 2006. The operations and cash flows of the former Sensors & Controls
business have been eliminated from our ongoing operations, and we have no significant continuing involvement in the operations of the
sold business. Beginning in the first quarter of 2006, the former Sensors & Controls business has been presented as a discontinued
operation (see Note 2 for detailed information on discontinued operations).

Basis of Presentation: The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States (U.S. GAAP). The basis of these financial statements is comparable for all periods presented herein, except for:

 the adoption of a new accounting standard for income tax uncertainties as of January 1, 2007 (see the discussion in Note 12),

» the adoption of & new accounting standard on pensions and other postretirement benefits as of December 31, 2006 {see the
discussion in Note 10),

» achange in depreciation method beginning January 1, 2006 (see Change in Depregiation Method belowy), and

» the adoption of a new accounting standard for the expensing of stock options beginning July 1, 2005 (see Effects of Stock-based
Compensation below and the discussion in Note 9).

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of ali subsidiaries. All intercompany balances and transactions have been
eliminated in consolidation. All dollar amounts in the financial statements and tabies in the notes, except per-share amounts, are
stated in millions of U.S. dollars unless otherwise indicated. Al amounts in the notes reference continuing operations unless otherwise
indicated. Certain amounts in the prior periods’ financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2007 presentation.
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The preparation of financial statements requires the use of estimates frem which final results may vary.

Foreign Currency: The functional currency for our non-1.S. subsidiaries is the U.S. dollar. Accounts recorded in currencies other than the
U.S. dollar are remeasured into the functional currency. Current assets (except inventories), deferred income taxes, other assets, current
liabilities and long-term liahilities are remeasured at exchange rates in effect at the end of each reporting period. Inventories and
property, plant and equipment and depreciation thereon are remeasured at historic exchange rates. Revenue and expense accounts
other than depreciation for each month are remeasured at the appropriate daily rate of exchange. Net currency exchange gains and
losses from remeasurement are credited or charged on a current basis to other income (expense) net.

Derivatives: We use derivative financial instruments to manage exposure to foreign exchange risk. We do not apply hedge accounting
to our foreign currency derivative instruments. These instruments are primarily forward foreign currency exchange contracts that are
used as economic hedges to minimize the impact 1o eamings from exchange rate fluctuations on our non-U.S. dollar net balance sheet
exposures or for specified non-U.S. dollar forecasted transactions. Gains and losses from changes in the fair value of these forward
foreign currency exchange contracts are credited or charged on a current basis to other income (expense) net.

We do not use derivatives for speculative or trading purposes.

Revenue Recognition: Revenue from sales of our products, including shipping fees, is recognized when title to the praducts is
transferred to the customer, which usually occurs upon shipment or delivery, depending upon the terms of the sales order. Estimates of
retumns for product guality reasons and of price allowances (calculated based upon historical experience, analysis of product shipments
and contractual arrangements with customers}, are recorded when revenue is recognized. Allowances include discounts for prompt
payment, as well as volume-based incentives and special pricing arrangements. In addition, allowances for doubtful accounts are
recorded for estimated amounts of accounts receivable that may not be collected.

Revenue from sales of our products to distributors is recognized, net of allowances, based upon detivery of the products to the
distributors. At the time of delivery, title transfers to the distributors and payment from the distributors is due on our standard
commercial terms; payment terms are not contingent upon resale of the products. Credit allowances for the distributors are calculated
based on historical data, current economic conditions and contractual terms. For instance, we sell our products to distributors at
standard published prices, but we may grant price adjustment credits to distributors in response to individual competitive opportunities
they may have. To estimate allowances for this type of credit, we use statistical percentages of revenue, determined quarterly, based
upon recent historical adjustment trends.

We also provide distributors an allowance to scrap certain slow-moving or obsolete products in their inventory, estimated as a
negotiated fixed percentage of each distributor's purchases from us. In addition, if we publish a new price for a product that is lower
than that paid by distributors for the same product still in distributor on-hand inventory, we may credit the distributors for the difference
between those prices. The allowance for this type of credit is based on the identified product price difference applied to estimated
distributor on-hand inventory of that product.

We believe we can reasonably and reliably estimate allowances for credits to distributors in a timety manner.

Our contractual agreements with our intellectual property licensees determine the amount and timing of royalty revenue. Royalty
revenue is recognized when earned according to the terms of the agreements and when realization of payment is ¢considered probable
by management. Where royalties are based upon licensee sales, we recognize royalty revenue upon the sale by the licensee of royalty-
bearing products, as estimated by us based on historical experience and analysis of annual sales results of licensees. Where warranted,
revenue from licensees may be recognized on a ¢cash basis.

Shipping and handling costs are included in cost of revenue.

Advertising Costs: Advertising and other promotional costs are expensed as incurred. This expense was $194 million in 2007,
$216 million in 2006 and $126 million in 2005.
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Impairments of Long-lived Assets: Reviews are regularly performed to determine whether facts or circumstances exist that indicate the
carrying values of property, plant and equipment or intangible assets are impaired. We assess the recoverability of assets by comparing
the projected undiscounted net cash flows associated with those assets to their respective carrying amounts. Impairment, if any, is
based on the excess of the carrying amount over the fair value of those assets. Fair value is determined by avaitable market vatuations,
if applicable, or by discounted cash flows.

Income Taxes: We account for income taxes using an asset and liability approach. We record the amount of taxes payable or refundable
for the current year and the deferred tax assets and liabitities for the future tax consequences of events that have been recognized in
the financial statements or tax returns. When it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be
rezlized, a valuation allowance is recorded.

In July 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued FASB Interpretation (FIN) No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes-An Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.” We adopted the provisions of FIN 48 effective January 1, 2007 (see Note 12).

Other Assessed Taxes: In some fransactions, we are responsible for collecting from our customers, taxes such as sales, value-added
and excise taxes. These transactions are presented in our statements of income on a net {excluded from revenue) basis in accordance
with the provisions of Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 06-3, “How Taxes Collected from Customners and Remitted to
Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in the Income Statement (That Is, Gross Versus Net Presentation).”

Eamings per Share (EPS): Computation and reconciliation of earnings per common share from continuing operations are as follows
{shares in millions):

2007 2006 2005

Income from Income from Income from

Continuing Centinuing Gontinuing
‘ Operations Shares EPS Operations  Shares EPS QOperations  Shares EPS
BasicEPS. ...... ... ...l $ 2641 1417 $186] $ 2638 1528 $ 1.73 $ 2173 1,640 § 1.33
Dilutives:

Stock-based compensation plans . . . . —_ 29 — 32 — 3

DilutedEPS .. ......... ...t $ 2641 1446 $ 1.83] $ 2638 1560 $ 1.69 § 2173 1,671 $ 1.30

Options to purchase 46 million, 93 million and 82 million shares of common stock were outstanding during 2007, 2006 and 2005 that
were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because the options’ exercise price was greater than the average
market price of the common shares and, therefore, the effect would be anti-dilutive.

Effects of Stock-based Compensation: We have several stock-based employee compensation plans, which are more fully described

in Note 9. Prior to July 1, 2005, we accounted for awards granted under those plans following the recognition and measurement
principles of Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations.
No compensation cost was reflected in net income for stock options, as all options granted under the plans have an exercise price equal
to the market value of the underlying common stock on the date of the grant (except options granted under employee stock purchase
plans and acquisition-related stock option awards). Compensation cost has previously been recognized for restricted stock units (RSUs).

Eftective July 1, 2005, we adopted the fair value recognition provisions of FASB Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS)
No. 123(R), “Share-Based Payments,” using the modified prospective application method. Under this transition method, compensation
cost recognized for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, includes the applicable amounts of: (a) compensation cost

of all stock-based payments granted prior to, but not yet vested as of July 1, 2005 {based on the grant-date fair value estimated in
accordance with the original provisions of SFAS 123 and previously presented in pro forma footnote disclosures), and (b} compensation
cost for all stock-hased payments granted subsequent to July 1, 2005 (based on the grant-date fair value estimated in accordance with
the new provisions of SFAS 123(R}).
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The amounts of stock-based compensation expense recognized in the periods presented are as follows:

o - 2007 2006 2005

Stock-based compensation expense recognized:
COSt Of TN, . . ..o e $ 53 $ 64 § 32
Research and development . . . ... e 83 101 53
Selling, general and administrative . ... ... e 144 167 a0
51 R $ 280 $3322 § 175

The amounts above include the impact of recognizing compensation expense related to RSUs non-qualified stock options and stock
options offered under the employee stock purchase plans.

We issue awards of non-qualified stock options generally with graded vesting provisions (e.g., 25 percent per year for four years). In
such cases, we recognize the related compensation cost on a straight-line basis over the minimum service period required for vesting
of the award.

For awards to employees who are retirement eligible or nearing retirement eligibility, we recognize compensation cost on a straight-line
basis over the service perfod required to be performed by the employee in order to earn the award, but in no event less than a six-
month period.

Stack-based compensation expense has not been aflocated between business segments but is reflected in Corporate.

Prior Period Pro Forma Presentations:

Under the modified prospective application method, results for periods prior to July 1, 2005, have not been restated to reflect the
effects of implementing SFAS 123(R). The following pro forma information, as required by SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation - Transition and Disclosure, an amendment of FASB Statement No. 123,” is presented for comparative purposes and
illustrates the pro forma effect on income from continuing operations and related per-share amounts as if we had applied the original
fair vatue recognition provisions of SFAS 123 to stock-based employee compensation for periods prior to implementation of SFAS
123(R).

income from continuing operations, as reportBt . . . ... ... i i e $ 2173
Add: Stock-based compensation expense included in reported income from continuing

operations, net of {$58) tax (including actual SFAS 123(R) total stock-based

compensation expense recognized since July 1, 2005) . ... ...t 17
Deduct: Total stock-based compensation expense determined under fair value-based

method for all awards, net of §122tax . .. ... . . i (250)
Deduct: Adjustment for retirement-eligible employees, netof $49tax. . .......... .. .o (93)
Adjusted income from CONtINUING OPeralONS. . .. Lottt e et $ 1,947
Earnings per common share from continuing operations:

BaSIC — AS TEPOMEA. . . .t $ 133

Basic - as adjusted for stock-based compensation eXpenSe. .. ... ... . e $ 119

Dt — A8 TP Ol . ... i e e $ 130

Diluted — as adjusted for stock-based compensation BXpense. . .. ... it i e e $ 147

In our first quarter 2005 pro farma footnote disclosures, we included a $93 million ($0.05 per share) inception-to-date adjustment of fair
value-based compensation expense to reduce the attribution period for both retirement-eligible employees and employees who would
become retirement eligible prior to vesting of certain grants of non-qualified stock options.
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Assumplions:

The fair values for the non-qualified stock options and stock options offered under the T) Employees 2002 Stock Purchase Plan (both
actual and pro forma) were estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing mode! with the weighted-average assumptions listed
below. The TI Employees 2005 Stock Purchase Plan, which began October 1, 2005, is a discount-purchase plan. Consequentiy, the
Black-Scholes option pricing model is not used to determine the fair value per share of these awards. The fair value per share under
this plan is equal to the amount of the discount.

2007 2006 2005
Long-term Plans (a)
Weighted average grant date fair value, pershare ...............c.ovierinninns. $ 972 $ 11.82 $ 10.07
Weighted average assumptions used:
Expected volatility. . . ... e e e 28% 34% 50%
ExXpected IVes. . ..o 5.6 yrs 5.0 yrs 5.0 yrs
Risk-free interast rates .. ... . e e e 4.73% 4.50% 3.77%
Expected dividend yields. . .. ... e e e 0.57% 0.37% 0.48%
Stock Purchase Plans (b)
Weighted average fair value, persShare. .. ... ..ot iii i i $ 510 $ 468 $ 456
Weighted average assumptions used:
Expected volatility. ... ... ... — —_ 36%
EXpeCted MBS, .. et e e e —_ — 58 yrs
Risk-freeinterestrates .. ... — — 2.44%
Expected dividend vields. . ... ... .. o e — — 0.45%

{a}  Includes stock options under the long-term incentive pians and the director plans.
{b) Includes assumptions for the Tt Employees 2002 Stock Purchase Plan.

Expected volatility on all options granted after July 1, 2005, is determined solely on available implied volatility rates rather than on an
analysis of historical votatitity. We believe that market-based measures of implied volatility are currently the best available indicators of
the expected volatility used in these estimates.

Expected lives of options are determined based on the historical share option exercise experience of our optionses, using a rolling
10-year average. We believe the historical experience method is the best estimate of future exercise patterns currently available.

Risk-free interest rates are determined using the implied yield currently available for zero-coupon U.S. government issues with a
remaining term equal to the expected life of the options.

Expected dividend yields are based on the app}oved annual dividend rate in effect and the current market price of our common stock at
the time of grant. No assumption for a future dividend rate change has been included unless there is an approved ptan to change the
dividend in the near term,

Inveniories: Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or estimated net realizable value. Cost is generally computed on a currently
adjusted standard cost basis, which approximates costs on a first-in first-out basis. With the adoption of SFAS No. 151, “lnventory
Costs, an amendment of ARB No. 43, Chapter 4," effective January 1, 2006, standard costs are based on the normal utilization of
installed factory capacity, which is not materially different from the optimal utilization rates previously used. Costs associated with
underutilization of capacity are expensed as incurred.

We conduct quarterly inventory reviews for salability and obsolescence. A specific allowance is provided far inventory considered

unlikely to be sold. Remaining inventory has a salability and obsolescence allowance based upon an analysis of historical disposal
activity. Inventory is written off in the period in which disposal occurs,
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Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Capitalized Costs: Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost and depreciated over
their estimated useful lives. Beginning in January 2006, these assets were depreciated using the straight-line method. Prior to
January 2006, these assets were depreciated primarily using the 150 percent decfining-balance methed {see Change in Depreciation
Method below). Leasehold improvements are amortized using the straight-line method over the shorter of the remaining lease term
or the estimated useful lives of the improvements. Acquisition-related costs are amortized on a straight-line basis gver the estimated
economic life of the assets. Capitalized software licenses generally are amortized on a straight-line basis over the term of the license.
Fully depreciated or amortized assets are written off against accumulated depreciation or amortization.

Change in Depreciation Method: Effective January 1, 2006, as a result of a study made of the pattern of usage of our long-lived
depreciable assets, we adopted the straight-line method of depreciation for all property, plant and equipment. Under the provisions of
SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections, a replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3,” which
became effective as of January 1, 2006, a change in depreciation method is treated on a prospective basis as a change in estimate.
Prior period results have not been restated. We believe that the change from the 150 percent declining-balance method to the straight-
line method better reflects the pattern of consumption of the future benefits to be derived from those assets being depreciated and
provides a better matching of costs and revenues over the assets’ estimated useful lives.

Long-term investments: Long-term investments consist of marketable equity securities, non-marketable equity securities, venture
capital funds and mutual funds. Cost ar amortized cost, as appropriate, is determined on a specific identification basis.

Investments in marketable equity securities are classified as available-for-sale and are stated at fair value, which is based on

available market quotes. Adjustments to fair value of these investments are recorded as an increase or decrease, net of tax, in other
comprehensive income except where losses are considered to be other-than-temporary, in which case the losses are recorded in other
income {expense) net. Marketable equity securities are considered other-than-temporarily impaired if they have traded below their cost
basis for more than six months.

Investments in non-marketable equity securities, primarily comprised of investments in early stage development companies, are stated
at historical cost and are subject to a periodic impairment review. Any impairment considered other-than-temporary is recorded in
other income (expense) net.

investments in venture capital funds, generally representing limited partnership interests, are accounted for under the equity method of
accounting where we have more than a 3 percent limited partnership interest and under the cost method of accounting where our limited
partnership interest is less than 3 percent. For our investments accounted for under the equity method, our proportionate share of the
net income or loss of the limited partnerships Is recorded in other income (expense) net. Investments in venture capital funds are also
subject to a periodic impairment review. Any impairment considered other-than-temporary is recorded in other income (expense) net.

Investments in mutual funds are classified as trading securities and are stated at fair value. These mutual funds hold a variety of debt
and equity investments and are intended to generate returns that offset changes in certain liabilities related to deferred compensation
arrangements, thus they are classified as long-term investments. Adjustments to fair value of both the mutual funds and the related
deferred compensation liabilities are recorded in selling, general and administrative expense (see Note 10 for a discussion of Deferred
Compensation Arrangements).

Goodwill and Intangible Assets: Goodwill is not amortized but is reviewed for impairment annually or more frequently if certain
impairment indicators arise. We complete our annual goodwill impairment tests as of October 1 for our operating segments, which have
been designated as reporting units based on an analysis of economic characteristics and how we operate the business. This annual
test is performed by comparing the fair value for each reporting unit to its associated book value including goodwiil. For each of the
periods presented, the fair value exceeded the carrying value, including goodwill, therefore no impairment was indicated.

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated lives. Fully amortized intangible assets are written off
against accumulated amortization,

Changes in Accounting Standards: In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair Vafue Measurements,” which provides

guidance on how to measure assets and liabilities that use fair value. SFAS 157 will apply whenever another U.S. GAAP standard
requires or permits assets or liabilities to be measured at fair value. SFAS 157 does not expand the use of fair value to any new

16 TEXAS INSTRUMENTS 2007 ANNUAL REPORT




circumstances. This standard will also require additional disclosures in both annual and quarterly reports. SFAS 157 will be effective for
financial assets and liabilities in financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and will be effective for
non-financial assets and liabilities in financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008. We have evaluated
the potential impact of this standard and anticipate it will have no material impact on our financial position and results of operations.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities—including an
Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115.” SFAS 159 permits companies to choose to measure at fair value many financial instruments
and certain other items that are not currently required to be measured at fair value. Entities choosing the fair value measurement would
be required to recognize subsequent changes in the fair value of those instruments and other items directly in earnings. This standard
also establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to facilitate comparisons between companies that choose different
measurement attributes for similar types of assets and liabilities. SFAS 159 is effective beginning the first fiscal year that begins after
Movember 15, 2007. At this time, we do not anticipate electing to use the fair value measurements permitted by this standard.

In June 2007, the FASB ratified EITF Issue No. 06-11, “Accounting for income Tax Benefits of Dividends on Share-Based Payment
Awards.” EITF 06-11 provides for the recognition and classification of deferred taxes associated with dividends or dividend equivalents
on non-vested equity shares or non-vested equity share units that are paid to employees and charged to retained eamings. This

issue is effective for annual periods beginning after September 15, 2007. We have evaluated the potential impact of this standard and
anticipate it will have no material impact on our financial position and results of operations.

Also in June 2007, the FASB ratified EITF Issue No. 07-3, “Accounting for Advance Payments for Goods or Services to Be Used in Future
Research and Devefopment Activities.” EITF 07-3 provides that non-refundable advance payments made for goods or services to be
used in future research and development activities should be deferred and capitalized until such time as the related goods or services
are delivered or are performed, at which point the amounts would be recognized as an expense. This issue is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2007. We have evaluated the potential impact of this standard and anticipate it will have no material
impact on our financial position and results of operations.

In December 2007, the FASB concurrently issued SFAS No. 141(R), “Business Combinations” and SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrofiing
Interests in Consolidated Financial Staterments—-An Amendment of ARB No. 51.” SFAS 141(R) provides new guidance on the recognition,
measurement and subsequent accounting for assets acquired and liabilities assumed in business combination transactions. In addition,
SFAS 141(R) will change the accounting treatment for certain specific items in business combinations, including for example, expensing
acquisition-related costs, recording acquired contingent liabilities/assets at their acquisition-date fair value and capitalization of
in-process R&D costs. In the event that an entity owns less than 100 percent ownership interest, SFAS 160 provides for the recognition,
measurement and subsequent accounting for the non-controlling (i.e., minority) interest included in the entity's consolidated financial
statements. Both of these standards require measurements based on fair value as determined under the provisions of SFAS 157.

In addition, both of these standards also include expanded disclosure requirements. SFAS 141(R) and SFAS 160 will be effective
prospectively for business combinations for which the acquisition date occurs during or subsequent to the first annual reporting period
beginning on or after December 15, 2008. The impact that adoption of SFAS 141(R) and SFAS 160 will have on our financial position
and results of operation will be dependent upon the specific terms of any applicable future business combinations or acquisitions of
minority interests.

Also in December 2007, the FASB ratified EITF Issue No. 07-1, “Accounting for Collaborative Arrangements Related to the Development
and Commercialization of Intelfectual Property.” EITF 07-1 applies to collaborations between companies in which each participant is
exposed to significant risks and rewards depending on the venture's commercial success, but which does not result in the creation

of a legal entity separate from the participants. EITF 07-1 addresses the accounting and disclosure requirements for these types

of collaborative arrangements and is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. We are currently evaluating the
potential impact this standard will have on our financial position and results of operations.
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2. Discontinued Operations

As discussed in Note 1, in 2006 we sold substantially all of the former Sensors & Controls segment.

The results of operations of the former Sensors & Controls business (which was renamed Sensata Technologies (Sensata)) are
being presented as discontinued operations. The following summarizes results of the discontinued operations for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, included in the consolidated statements of income:

2007 2006 2005

L T $ — $ 375 $ 1,057
Operatingcosts and expenses . .. ... . 4 327 825
Income (loss) from discontinued operations before incometaxes. ........................ {4) 48 232
Provision (benefit) for incometaxes . . ... .. ... ... {3) 19 §1
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of incometaxes. ........................ 1) 29 151
Gain on sate of discontinued Operations . .. ... ...t e —_ 2,554 —
Provision (benefit} forincometaxes . .. ... e {17) 880 —
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, netof incometaxes. ........................... 17 1,674 —
Total income from discontinued operations ............cc ittt i i $ 16 $ 1703 § 151
Income from discontinued operations per common share: (a)

BaSIC ... e e e $ 0.01 $§ 111§ 008

DIt .. e $ 0.01 $ 109 § 009

{a}  Earnings per share amounts from continuing and discontinued operations may not add to net income per share due to rounding.

Total income from discontinued operaticns in 2007 includes an income tax benefit related to a reduction of a state tax liability
associated with the sale.

Continuing Involvement: Upon closing of the sales transaction, we entered into a Transition Services Agreement (TSA) with Sensata
to provide various temporary support services that are reasenably necessary to facilitate the continuation of the normal conduct

of business of the former Sensors & Controls business such as finance and accounting, human resources, information technology,
warehousing and logistics, and records retention and storage. As of December 31, 2007, the provision of such services has been
substantially completed, although certain information technology-related services may continue to be provided until April 2008, The
fees for these services are generally equivalent to our cost.

Although the services provided under the TSA generate continuing cash flows between us and Sensata, the amounts are not considered
to be significant to the ongoing operations of either entity. In addition, we have no contractual ability through the TSA or any other
agreement to significantly influence the operating or financial policies of Sensata. Under the provisions of EITF Issue No. 03-13,
“Applying the Conditions of Paragraph 42 of FASB Statement No. 144 in Determining Whether to Report Discontinued Operations,” we
therefore have no significant continuing involvement in the operations of the former Sensors & Controls business and have classified the
historical results of that business as discontinued operations.
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3. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

Investments in debt securities with original maturities of three months or less are considered to be cash equivalents. We consider
investments in debt securities with maturities or average lives beyond three months from the date of our investment as heing available
for use in current gperations as needed and, as a result, we include those investments in short-term investments.

These investments in debt securities are classified as available-for-sale and are stated at fair value, which is based on market prices
or broker quotes. Adjustments to fair value are recorded as an increase or decrease, net of tax, in other comprehensive income except
where losses are considered to be other-than-temporary, in which case the losses are recorded in other income (expense) net.

Details of our cash, cash equivalents and short-term investment balances are as follows:

December 31, 2007 December 31, 2006

Cash & Cash Shori-term  Cash & Cash  Short-term
Equivalents Investments  Egquivalents  Investments

Corporate commercial paper, bonds, time deposits ...................... $ 100 $ 25 $ 4 $ —
Asset-backed commercialpaper . ........... ... ... ... ..., 457 —_ 543 15
U.S. government agency Securities. . ... i i 390 —_ — 30
Money marketfunds ............ ... ... ... .. .. 157 — 390 —_
Tax-exempt/municipal securities:

Auction-rate securities . ... - 1,044 — 1,680

Variable-ratedemandnotes ............ ... ... . —_ — — 30

Tax-exempt BONAS. . . ... .. s —_ 35 — 65
Mortgage-backed securities - Government Sponsored

Enterprise (GSE) guaranteed. .. ........ ... . ... ... . .. ............ —_ 233 — 295
Mortgage-backed securities - seniorbonds . . ........... .o ool —_ 24 — n
] 131 — 18 5 48
Cashonhand........... ... i i i 224 — 204 —
Tolal . e e $ 1328 $ 1,59 $ 1183 § 2,534

The primary objective of our cash equivalent and short-term investment activities is to preserve capital and maintain liquidity while
generating appropriate returns. Our investment policy allows for only high-credit-quality securities. As of December 31, 2007,
approximately 97 percent of our investments were rated AAA, Aaa, A-1 or P-1 by the major credit rating agencies, with most of the
remaining 3 percent rated AA/Aa. The value and liquidity of these securities are affected by market interest rates generally, as well as
the ability of the issuer to make principal and interest payments when due and the normal functioning of the markets in which these
securities are traded. There were no material impairments of short-term investments or cash equivalents in the periods presented.

Our cash equivalents include investments in corporate and asset-backed commercial paper, U.S. government agency securities and
money market funds. Asset-backed commercial paper is generally backed by pools of assets such as repurchase agreements, loans,
receivables, and other assets, with the composition of assets subject to change over time. Our investments in asset-backed commercial
paper at December 31, 2007, were in securities that are fully supported by financial institutions, and carried short-term credit ratings
no lower than A-1/P-1 as of that date. Fully supported asset-backed commercial paper programs include contractual arrangements
with highly-rated financial institutions that are designed to protect the investor from risks due to liquidity and the performance of the
underlying assets.

QOur short-term investments include auction-rate securities, which are variable rate debt instruments, having long-term maturity dates
(typically 15 to 40 years), but whose interest rates are reset through an auction process, most commonly at intervals of 7, 28 and

35 days. Substantially all of our auction-rate securities are backed by pools of student loans guaranteed by the U.S. Department of
Education, and all were rated AAA/Aaa as of December 31, 2007. Our intent in these investments is not to hold these securities to
maturity, but rather to use the periodic auction feature to provide liquidity (see Note 17).
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All of the mortgage-backed securities we held as of December 31, 2007, were AAA-rated as of that date. About one half of these

securities are guaranteed by a government-sponsored entity such as the Federal Nationa! Mortgage Association, the Government

National Mortgage Association or the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation. The remaining martgage-backed securities were
issued from 2003 through 2005 and are of a senior/subordinated structure in which we own the most senior bonds.

The following table presents the aggregate maturities or average lives of cash equivalents and short-term investments at year-end
2007:

Due . Market Valug
01T 1L O $ 1,200
1R R 1L T L A 2N
BT (R LR L T e 197
11 =711 | 1,032

{a)  Maturities over 10 years are primarily auction-rate securities,

There were no unrealized gains on cash equivalents and short-term investments for the years ending December 31, 2007, 2006 or
2005. Unrealized losses were $14 million, $23 million and $25 million, respectively, for these time periods. Unrealized losses for the
years ending December 31, 2007 and 2006, were primarily associated with mortgage-backed securities that have been in an unrealized

loss position for more than 12 months. These unrealized losses are the result of increases in market interest rates rather than changes
in the credit quality of the securities.

We have determined that our investment in these securities were not other-than-temporarily impaired as we have the ability and

intent to hold these investments until their value can be recovered, which may include holding them to their respective maturity dates.

Through December 31, 2007, we have collected all principal and interest payable on these securities when due and expect to continue
to do so.

Proceeds from sales of these securities before their maturity were $2.12 billion, $5.34 billion and $4.18 billion in 2007, 2006 and 2005.
Gross realized gains and losses from the sales of these securities were immaterial for all periods presented.

4. Long-term Investments

Details of long-term investments are as follows:

December 31,
2007 2006
Equity investments:
MarketablE . . . e $ 7|1 % =5
NON-MarKEADIE . . ..ottt 44 52
Venture capital funds:
EQUItY MEBHNO0. .. .. o e 65 55
0SB . . . ...ttt e 3 3
T T (T TI8 174 o P 148 172
9] | R $ 267 $ 287

There were $6 million, $6 million and $13 million of gross realized gains and zero, zero and $3 million of gross realized losses from
sales of these investments in 2007, 2006 and 2005. Other-than-temporary declines and impairments in the values of long-term
investments recognized in the income statement were $18 million, $8 million and $8 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005.
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5. Goodwill and Other Acquisition-related Intangibles

December 21,
Amoartization Period 2007 2006
GoodWill — Bt ... s Not amortized $ 838 $ 792
Acquisition-related intangibles — net:
Developed technology . .. ... ... .ot 3-10 years $ 8 $ 72
Otherintangibles. . ...ttt e 2- 7 years 34 46
Total . .o $ 115 $ 118

All of our goodwill is attributable to our Semicenductor segment. There was no impairment of goodwill indicated during 2007, 2006 or
2005. The goodwili balances shown are net of total accumulated amortization of $221 million at year-end 2007 and 2006.

In 2007, we recognized additionat goodwill of $48 million from acquisitions we made during the year, mostly for acquired workforce.
We also recognized intangible assets associated with these acquisitions of $45 million, primarily for developed technology, to be
amortized over three to five years. There were no in-process R&D charges associated with the 2007 acquisitions. Goodwill was
reduced during 2007 by $2 million for the recognition of a deferred tax asset associated with our Chipcon acquisition.

In January 2006, we recognized $115 million of goodwill and $86 million of other acquisition-related intangible assets due to the
acquisition of Chipcen.

The following table reflects the components of acquisition-related intangible assets, excluding goodwill, that are subject to amortization:

Desember 31, 2007 December 31, 2006
Gross Gross
Camying Accumulated  Camrying  Accumulated
Amortized intangible Assets Amount Amortization Amount  Amortization
Developed and COre teChNOIOgY .. ... oot vr vttt e $ 14 $ 60 $ 209 $ 137
Customer relationships ......... .o e 20 10 45 30
Patents and trademarks ........ ...ttt e e 32 9 32 4
Non-compete agreements . . ...ttt it e e 6 5 6 3
L 11T —_ —_ i 1
2 | A $ 199 $ 84 $ 293 $ 175

Amortization of acquisition-related intangibles was $48 million, $59 million and $55 million for 2007, 2006 and 2005, primarily related
to developed technology.

The foliowing table sets forth the estimated amortization of acquisition-related intangibles for the years ended December 31:

111 5 $ 35
2000 . . e 30
2000 L e e 29
200 L 14
) 5
3 £ 1S 2
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6. Debt and Lines of Credit

On Aprit 2, 2007, we retired $43 million of 8.75% notes at maturity. As of December 31, 2007, we have no outstanding long-term debt.

In November 2005, in connection with the repatriation of non-U.5. earnings under provisions of the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004
(AJCA), our Japan subsidiary entered into a five-year syndicated credit agreement with a consortium of banks to borrow $275 million at
a LIBOR-based variable rate. During the second quarter of 2006, the $275 million was prepaid. The agreement continues to provide a
revolving credit facility for an additional $175 million that would carry a variable rate of interest, if drawn.

We also maintain lines of credit to support commercial paper borrowings and to provide additional liquidity through short-term bank
loans. At December 31, 2007, we had a revolving credit facility under which a group of banks has committed $1 bitlion through August
2011, and $920 million thereafter through August 2012. This facility would carry a variable rate of interest, if drawn.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, both revolving credit facilities were undrawn and no commercial paper was outstanding.

Interest incurred on loans in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $1 million, $12 million and $14 million. Of these amounts, $5 million in both
2006 and 2005 were capitalized as a component of capital asset construction costs.

7. Financial Instrurnents and Risk Concentration

Financial Instruments: We have derivative financial instruments, such as forward foreign currency exchange contracts, forward purchase
contracts and investment warrants, the fair values of which were not significant as of December 31, 2007 or 2006. Qur forward foreign
currency exchange contracts outstanding at December 31, 2007, had a notional value of $487 million to hedge our non-U.S. dollar net
balance sheet exposures (including $122 million to sell euros, $57 million to sell British pounds and $182 million to seli Japanese yen).
Our forward forgign currency exchange contracts outstanding at December 31, 2006, had a notional value of $268 million to hedge our
non-U.5. dollar net balance sheet exposures (including $85 million to sell euros, $82 million to sell British pounds and $48 million to sef!
Japanese yen).

Also at December 31, 2007, we had a series of forward purchase contracts denominated in Philippine pesos to hedge specified
forecasted transactions associated with the construction of a new assembly and test facility in the Philippines. These contracts are
primarily intended to protect against exchange rate fluctuations between the U.S. dollar and Philippine peso during the estimated
construction period. These contracts, which settle at various dates through January 2009, had an aggregate notional value of

$65 million to buy a total of 2.67 billion pesos.

Short-term investments are carried at fair value. The carrying values for other current financial assets and liabilities, such as accounts
receivahle and accounts payable, approximate fair value due to the short maturity of such instruments.

Risk Concentration: Financial instruments that potentially subject us to concentrations of credit risk are primarily cash investmeants and
accounts receivable. In order.to manage our exposure to credit risk, we place cash investments in investment-grade debt securities
and limit the amount of credit exposure to any one issuer. We atso limit counterparties on forward foreign currency exchange contracts
to investment-grade-rated financial institutions.
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Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable are limited due 1o the large number of customers in our customer base
and their dispersion across different industries and geographic areas. We maintain an allowance for losses based upon the expected
collectibility of accounts receivable. These allowances are deducted from accounts receivable balances. Details of these allowances
are as follows:

Additions Charged
Balance at to Operating Recoveries and Balance at
Accounts Receivable Allowances Beginning of Year Results Write-offs, Net End of Year
2007 .. $ 26 $ — $ — $ 26
2006 ... 3 34 $ 2 $ (10} $ 26
2005 . e e e $ 36 $ 1 $ 3 $ 34

8. Stockholders’ Equity

We are authorized to issue 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock; however, no preferred stock is currently outstanding.

Each outstanding share of T common stock carries one-fourth of a stock purchase right. Under certain circumstances, each right

may be exercised to purchase one one-thousandth of a share of Tl participating cumulative preferred stock for $200. Under certain
circumstances following the acquisition of 20 percent or mere of outstanding T! commeon stock by an acquiring person (as defined in the
rights agreement), each right (other than rights held by an acquiring person) may be exercised to purchase the common stock of Tl or a
successor campany with a market value of twice the $200 exercise price. The rights, which are redeemable by us at one cent per right,
expire in June 2008.

In 2005, the Tl board of directors authorized the repurchase of $4.0 billion of Tl common stock. Since that time, the board of directors
authorized additional repurchase amaounts of $10.0 billion in 2006 and $5.0 biliion in 2007. No expiration date has been specified for
these authorizations. As of December 31, 2007, $5.57 billion of these authorizations remain. Treasury shares acquired in connection
with the board-authorized stock repurchase program in 2007, 2006 and 2005 were 147,645,809 shares; 173,580,794 shares; and
154,143,706 shares.

. In the third quarter of 2006, the board of directors increased our quarterly cash dividend (to $0.04 per share from $0.03 per share).

In the second quarter of 2007, the board of directors doubled our quarterly cash dividend (to $0.08 per share). In the third quarter of
2007, the board of directors increased our quarterly cash dividend to $0.10 per share, and on October 18, 2007, declared a dividend at
that quarterly rate.

9, Stock-based Compensation

Information in this note is inclusive of both continuing and discontinued operations, except as noted.

Long-term Incentive and Director Compensation Plans

We have stock options outstanding to participants under the Texas Instruments 2000 Long-Term Incentive Plan, the Texas Instruments
2003 Long-Term incentive Pian and the 1996 Long-Term Incentive Ptan, but no further options may be granted under the 1996 plan.
We also assumed stock options granted under the Burr-Brown 1993 Stock Incentive Plan and the Radia Communications, Inc. 2000
Stock Option/Stock Issuance Plan. Unless the options are acquisition-related replacement options, the option price per share may not
be less than 100 percent of the fair market value on the date of the grant. Substantially all the options have a 10-year term and vest
ratably over four years. Options generally provide tor the continuation of vesting after the option recipient retires.

We have RSUs cutstanding under the 2000 Long-Term incentive Plan and the 2003 Long-Term Incentive Plan. Each RSU represents the

right to receive one share of Tl common stock on the vesting date, which is generally four years after the date of grant. Upon vesting,
the shares are subject to issuance without payment by the grantee.
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Under the 2000 Long-Term Incentive Plan, we may grant stock options, including incentive stock options, restricted stock and RSUs,
performance units and other stock-based awards. The plan provides for the issuance of 120,000,000 shares of T| common stock. in

addition, if any stock-based award under the 1996 Long-Term Incentive Plan terminates, then any unissued shares subject to the
terminated award become available to be granted under the 2000 Long-Term ncentive Plan. No mare than 13,400,000 shares of
common stock may be awarded as restricted stock, RSUs or other stock-based awards (other than stock options) under the plan,

Under the 2003 Long-Term Incentive Plan, we may grant stock options {other than incentive stock options), restricted stock and RSUs,
performance units and other stock-based awards to non-management employees. The plan provides for the issuance of 240,000,000

shares of Tl common stock. Executive officers and approximately 225 managers are ineligible to receive awards under this plan.

Under our 2003 Director Compensation Plan, we may grant stock options, RSUs and other stock-based awards to non-employee

directors, as well as issue Tl common stock upon the distribution of stock units credited to deferred-compensation accounts established

for such directors. The plan provides for the grant of a stock option to each non-employee director once per year in the period from
January 2004 through 2010. For the years 2001 through 20086, each grant Is an option to purchase 15,000 shares with an option
price equal to fair market value on the date of grant. Under the plan, we also make a one-time grant of 2,000 RSUs to each new

non-employee director of TI. The plan provides for the issuance of 2,000,000 shares of Tl common stock. Effective in 2007, the plan

reduced the annual stock option grant to 7,000 shares and included an annual grant of 2,500 RSUs to each nen-employee director.

Stock option and RSU transactions under the above-mentioned long-term incentive and director compensation plans during 2007 were

as follows:
STOCK OPTIONS RESTRICTED STOCK UNITS
Weighted Weightad
Average Exercise Average Grant-Date Fair
Shares Price per Share Shares Value per Share
Outstanding grants, December 31,2006 .. ........... 218,771,948 $ 28.81 4,740,368 $ 26.37
Granted ......... ... . 9,909,839 28.57 4,127,738 29.46
Vested(RSUS) ............... ... ... ... .. — — (707,880) 17.256
Forfeited ............... ... (4,587,482) 35.30 (448,819) 28.24
Exercised . ....... ... ... ... i (38,126,974) 18.36 —_ —
QOutstanding grants, December 31,2007 ............. 185,967,331 $ 30.78 7,711,407 $ 28.75

The fair values of RSUs are determined based on the price of Tl common steck on the date of grant. Compensation expense associated

with RSUs, which was all in continuing operations, totaled $49 million, $29 million and $18 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005.

The weighted average grant-date fair value of stock options granted during the years 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $9.72, $11.82 and
$10.07 per share. The weighted average grant-date fair value of RStJs granted during the years 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $29.46,

$31.36 and $24.42 per share.
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Summarized information about stock options outstanding under the various long-term plans mentioned above at December 31, 2007, is
as follows:

STOCK OPTIONS DUTSTANDING OPTIONS EXERCISABLE
Welghted Weighted Number Weighted
Range of Exercise Number Average Remaining Average Exercise Exercisable Average Exercise
Share Prices Quistanding (shares) Contractual Life (years} Price per Share (shares) Price per Share
$ .24t010.00 417,438 20 $ 416 416,039 $ 416
10.01 to 20.00 32,356,005 4.5 15.72 32,326,789 15.72
20.01 t0 30.00 64,783,961 4.9 25.09 45,363,908 25.16
30.01 10 40.00 56,454,322 59 an 36,824,667 33.48
40.01 to 50.00 907,632 2.2 43.70 907,632 43.70
50.01 to 84.32 31,047,973 25 54.07 31,047,973 54.07
$ .24t084.32 185,967,331 4.7 $ 30.78 146,887,008 $ 31.34

During the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the aggregate intrinsic value (i.e., the difference in the closing market
price and the exercise price to be paid by the optionee) of options exercised under these plans was $606 million, $419 million and
$394 million.

For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the total fair value of shares vested from RSU grants was $12 million,
$13 million and $24 million.

Summarized information as of December 31, 2007, about outstanding stock options that are vested and expected to vest, as well as
stock options that are currently exercisable, is as follows:

Outstanding Stock Cptions
(Fully Vested and Expected Options
to Vest) (a} Exercisable
Number of outstanding (shares). . ............... ... .. ... ... ...... 184,995,626 146,887,008
Weighted average remaining contractual life . .. ........................ 4.7 years 4.0 years
Weighted average exercise pricepershare. ............................ $ 30.75 $ 31.34
Intrinsicvalue ... ... .. $ 1,160 $ 980

(a) Includes effects of expected forfeitures. Excluding the effects of expected forfeitures, the aggregate intrinsic value of stock options outstanding was $1.17 bilifon.

As of December 31, 2007, the total future compensation cost related to unvested stock options and RSUs not yet recognized in the
statement of income was $216 million and $127 million. Of that total, $179 millior, $106 million, $51 million and $7 million will be
recognized in 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011.

Employee Stock Purchase Plans

Under the TI Employees 2005 Stock Purchase Plan, options are offered to all eligible employees in amounts based on a percentage of
the employee’s compenszation. Under the plan, the option price per share is 85 percent of the fair market value on the exercise date,
and options have a three-month term,

The options outstanding under the Plan at December 31, 2007, had an exercise price of $27.50 per share (85 percent of the fair market
value of Tl common stock on the date of automatic exercise). Of the total outstanding options, none were exercisable at year-end 2007.
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Employee stock purchase plan transactions during 2007 were as follows:

Employee Stock
Purchase Plan Waighted Average
{shares) (a} Exercise Price
Qutstanding grants, December 31,2006 . ............... ... .o ittt 621,238 $ 2448
Branted. . .. .. 2,106,758 28.91
(] {11 {2,176,228) 28.00
Qutstanding grants, December 31,2007 .. ...... ... ... . it 551,768 $ 2750

(a)  Excludes options offered but not granted.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the total intrinsic value of options exercised under the employee stock
plans was $11 million, $10 million and $59 million.

Effect on Shares Qutstanding and Treasury Shares

It has been our practice to issue shares of common stock upon exercise of stock options generally from treasury shares and, on a
limited basis, from previously unissued shares.

Stock option plan exercises were settled using treasury shares of 39,791,295 in 2007; 26,602,306 in 2006; and 31,997,416 in 2005.
They also were settled using previously unissued common shares of 511,907 in 2007; 49,100 in 2006; and 53,855 in 2005.

Treasury shares issued upon vesting of RSUs were 515,209 in 2007 and 128,578 in 2006. No treasury shares were issued upon
vesting of RSUs in 2005. Previously unissued common shares issued for RSUs in 2007, 2006 and 2005 were 12,000; 279,082; and
570,042. ’

Shares available for future grant and reserved for issuance are summarized below:

As of December 31, 2007
Lang-term Incentive

and Director T1 Employees 2005
Shares Compensation Plans  Stock Purchase Plan:
Availableforfuturegrant . .. ... ... ... 215,941,843 38,031,238
Reserved FOr iSSUante. .. . ... .. e 409,717,186 38,583,006

Effect on Cash Flows

The total amount of cash received from exercise of options was $761 million in 2007, $418 million in 2006 and $461 million in 2005.
The related net tax benefit realized was $204 million, $146 million and $132 million (which includes excess tax benefits realized of
$116 million and $100 million in 2007 and 2006, and $59 million from the adoption date of SFAS 123(R} on July 1, 2005).

10. Postretirement Benefit Plans

On December 31, 2006, we adopted the recognition and disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined
Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R).” SFAS 158 required
us to recognize the funded status {i.e., the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the projected benefit obligations)

of our defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans as of December 31, 20086, with a corresponding adjustment

to accumulated other comprehensive income {AOCI), net of tax. The adjustment to AOCI at adoption represented the recognition of
previously unrecognized net actuarial losses and prior service costs, each of which were previously netted against the plans’ funded
status in our balance sheets pursuant to the provisions of SFAS No. 87, “Employer’s Accounting for Pensions.” These amounts continue
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to be recognized in future periods as a component of net periodic benefit cost consistent with our past practice. Actuarial gains and
losses and prior service costs that arise in periods subsequent to December 31, 2006, are not recognized as part of net periodic benefit
cost in the period incurred but are recognized as a component of other comprehensive income. These amounts are subsequently
recognized as a component of future net periodic benefit cost consistent with our past practice.

In addition, SFAS 158 requires that companies using a measurement date for their defined benefit pension plans and other
postretirement benefit plans other than their fiscal-year-end change to a fiscal-year-end measurement date effective for years ending
after December 15, 2008. We chose to early adopt the measurement date changes as of December 31, 2006. Our non-U.S. plans
previously used a September 30 measurement date.

The adoption of SFAS 158 had no effect on our consolidated statements of income or our consolidated statement of comprehensive
income for the year ended December 31, 2008, or for any prior period presented, and it will not affect our operating results in future
periods.

Plan Descriptions: We provide various retirement plans for employees including defined benefit, defined contribution and retiree health
care benefit plans, as well as deferred compensation arrangements for qualifying employees.

U.S. Retirement Plans:

The principal retirement plans in the U.S include qualified and non-qualified defined benefit pension plans (all of which were closed to
new participants after November 1997), a defined contribution plan and an enhanced defined contribution plan.

Both defined contribution plans offer an employer-matching savings option that allows employees to make pretax contributions to
various investment choices, including a Tl common stock fund. Employees who remain in the qualitied defined benefit pension plan
may afso participate in the defined contribution plan, where employer-matching contributions are provided for up to 2 percent of the
employee's annual eligible earings. Employees who elected not to remain in the defined benefit pension plan, and new employees
hired after November 1997 and through December 31, 2003, may participate in the enhanced defined contribution plan. This plan
provides for a fixed employer contribution of 2 percent of the employee’s annual eligible earnings, plus an employer-matching
contribution of up to 4 percent of the employee’s annual eligible earnings. Employees hired after December 31, 2003, may participate
in the enhanced defined contribution plan, where employer-matching contributions are provided for up to 4 percent of the employee's
annual eligible eamings.

At December 31, 2007 and 20086, in accordance with the election of employees, T's U.S. defined contribution plans held shares of Tl
common stock totaling 33 million shares and 43 million shares valued at $1.11 billion and $1.23 billion. Dividends paid on these shares
for 2007 and 2006 totaled $11 million and $6 million.

Our aggregate expense for employees under the U.S. defined contribution plans was $56 million in 2007, $56 million in 2006 and
$53 million in 2005, .

The benefits under the qualified defined benefit pension plan are determined using a formula based upon years of service and
the highest five consecutive years of compensation. We intend to contribute amounts to this plan to meet the minimum funding
requirements of federal laws and regulations plus such additiona! amounts as we deem appropriate. The non-qualified plans are
unfunded and closed to new participants.

During 2007, the U.S. defined benefit plans made $45 million in total benefit payments, primarily for the qualified pension ptan. For
comparisen purposes, in 2006 the U.S. defined benefit plans made $124 million in benefit payments of which $119 million was
accounted for as settlements and $5 million as benefits paid. During 2007, we made $3 million of non-qualified defined benefit
payments.
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U.S. Retiree Health Care Benefit Plan:

We offer access to group medical coverage during retirement to most of our U.S. employees. We make a contribution toward the cost of
those retiree medical benefits for certain retirees and their dependents. The contribution rates are based upon various factors, the most
important of which are an employee's date of hire, date of retirement, years of service and eligibility for Medicare benefits. The balance
of the cost is borne by the participants in the plan. Employees hired after January 1, 2001, are responsible for the full cost of their
medical benefits during retirement. During 2007 and 2006, we contributed $11 million and $31 million to the retiree health care plan.

Non-U.5. Retirement Plans:

Retirement coverage for non-U.S, employees is provided, to the extent deemed appropriate, through separate defined benefit and
defined contribution plans. Retirement benefits are generally based on an employee’s years of service and compensation. Funding
requirements are determined on an individual country and pian basis and subject to local country practices and market circumstances.
During 2007 and 2006, we contributed $77 million and $143 million to our non-U.S. retirement plans.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, in accordance with the election of employees, Tl's non-U.S. defined contribution plans held
601,115 shares of Tl common stock valued at $20 million and 661,409 shares valued at $19 million. Dividends paid on these shares
for 2007 and 2006 were immaterial.

Effect on the Statements of Income and Balance Sheets

Expense related to defined benefit and retiree health care benefit plans was as follows:

U.S. Defined Benefit 115, Retiree Health Gare Non-U.5. Defined Bengfit
2007 2008 2005 2007 20086 2005 2007 20086 2005

Servicecost.................... $ 24| % 26 $ 27 |$§ 4| % 4 % 4 |$ 46| % 44 § 44
Interestcost.................... 43 45 40 25 25 22 52 46 46
Expected return on plan assets . .. .. (47) {45) 44) (26) (21) {20 (73) (66) 45)
Amortization of prior service cost. . .. — —_ —_— 2 2 3 (3) (3) (2)
Recognized net actuarial loss ...... 20 21 23 6 6 8 9 13 22
Net periodic benefitcost .......... 40 47 46 1" 16 17 K} 34 65
Settlement, curtailment and special

termination benefit charges. ... ... 5 26 (a) i 1 — — — — —
Total including charges. . .......... $ 451 3 73 $ 47 |$ 12| % 16 $ 17 |$ N | % 34 3% 65

(a)  Theincrease in settlement costs in 2006 is primarily due to an increase in lump sum distributions elected by retirees in 2006 as compared with previous years.

For the U.S. qualified pension and retiree heaflth care plans, the expected return on plan assets component of net periodic benefit cost
is based upon a market-related value of assets. In accordance with U.S. GAAP, the market-related value of assets generally utilizes a
smoaothing technique whereby certain gains and losses are phased in over a period of three years.
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Changes in the benefit obligations and plan assets for the defined benefit and retiree health care benefit plans were as follows:

.S, Defined U.S. Retiree Non-U.S.
Benefit Health Care Defined Benefit
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006

Change in plan benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation at beginning ofyear . ............ $ 788 $ 798 $444 | § 442 $ 1,695 $ 1,603
Servicecost ... ... .. 24 26 4 4 46 44
Interestcost ... ... ... .. 43 45 25 25 52 46
Change in measurementdate .. ................ — — - — — 22
Participant contributions. ..................... — — 16 15 3 4
Benefitspaid. . ............................. {45) (5) {48) {45) (45) (55)
Medicaresubsidy ........................... —_ —_ 4 4 —_ —_
Planamendments........................... 5 — -_ — —_ —
Actuarial (gain)loss ......................... 19 44 25 (1 (129) 32
Settlements .................. ... .. ... ... - (119) — — —_ —
Curtailments........... .. ... .. ... ... ... —_ (1) —_ — — —
Special termination benefits . .. ................ 3 — — — — —
Effects of exchange rate changes . .............. — — —_ — 61 (1)

Benefit obligation at end of year (BO).............. $ 837 $ 788 | $ 470 $ 444 $ 1683 | $ 1695

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year........ $ 796 $ 724 $ 401 $ 303 $ 1,566 $ 1,054
Actual returnonplanasseis. . ... ... 61 KAl 19 37 21 iTA
Change in measurementdate . . ................ —_ — —_ — — 16
Employer contributions .. ... ........ ... ... 3 125 1 91 77 379 (a)
Participant contributions . . .. .................. — — 16 15 3 4
Benefitspaid. . ........... ... ... .. ... .. (45) {9 (48) {45) (45) {55)
Settlements ... ... .. ... ... . .. 0. —_ (19) —_ — - —
Effects of exchange rate changes ............... —_ — — — 64 {3)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year (FVPA) . ..... $ 815 $ 796 $ 399 $ 4 $ 1,686 $ 1,566

Funded status (FVPA-BO) atendofyear........... $ (291 $ 8 |$ ()| % (43 |$ 3] % (129

(@ Includes $236 million contributed to non-U.S. plans in 2005 after the September 30 measurement date for those plans.

Amounts recognized on the balance sheet as of December 31, 2007:

U.S. Oefined €S, Retiree Non-U.S,
Benefit Health Care _ Defined Benefi Total

Overfunded retirementplans . ............. ... ... ... ... ..ccoinin.. $ 19 $ — $ 86 $ 105
Accrued profit sharing and retirement. . . ............ ... .. ... ...... {6) — (5) (11)
Underfunded retirementplans . ..................... ... ............ (35) () (78) (184)
Funded status (FVPA -BO) atendofyear ............................ $ (22} $ (M) $ 3 $ (90)
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Amounts recognized on the balance sheet as of December 31, 2006:

.S, Defined  U.S. Retiree Non-U.S.
Benefit Health Care  Defined Benefit Total

Overfunded retirementplans ........... ... i, $ 42 $ — $ 16 $ 58
Accrued profit sharing and retirement . ........... ... ... (4) (N )] (14)
Underfunded retirementplans ............. ... ... ... ...t (30) {42) {136) (208)
Funded status (FVPA-BO)atendofyear. ...................... $ 8 $ (43 $ (129) $ (164)

The preceding tables present aggregate information for all plans reported. The following table presents the obligation and asset
information for only those plans that have projected benefit obligations in excess of plan assets or plans that have accumulated benefit
obligations in excess of plan assets. For the U.S. defined benefit plans, the 2007 amounts consist of our non-qualified plans, which are
unfunded. For the non-U.S. defined benefit plans, the 2007 amounts consist primarily of the Taiwan plan. Additionally, the reduction in
the projected benefit obligations for the non-U.S. defined benefit plans from 2006 to 2007 is the resuit of the Japan plan becoming fully
funded.

us Non-U.s.
Defined Benefit v Defined Benefit
. 2007 2006 2007 2006

Pians with projected benefit obligations greater than assets:

Projected benefit obligations. . . ... ... .. e $42| $34 |$141| $ 1,145

PlaN BSSBES . . o .ttt e e e e —_ — 58 1,001
Plans with accumulated benefit obligations greater than assets:

Accumutated benefitobligations .. ... ... $34 $28 |$ 93| & 83

PlaN @SS S . .. i e e e e —_ — 4 40

Accumulated benefit obligations were $764 million and $711 million at year-end 2007 and 2006 for the'U.S. defined benefit plans, and
were $1.48 billion and $1.47 billion at year-end 2007 and 2006 for the non-U.S. defined benefit plans.

The amounts recorded in AQGCI for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, are further detailed by the type of plan to which they
are attributable;

U.S. Defined 1.5, Retiree Non-U.S.
Benefit Heaith Care Defined Benefit Tota!
: Net Prior Net Prior Net Prior Net Prior
Actuarial  Service Actuarial Service Actuarial Service Actuarial Service
Loss Cost Loss Cost Loss Gost Loss Cost
AOCI balance, December 31, 2006 (netoftax) ... ... $105 $ 1 $ 77 $ 13 $175 § (20) $ 357 $ (6)
Changes in AQCI by category in 2007:

Annual adjustments ... .............. ... ... 5 5 34 — (63) {1} (24) 4
Reclassification of recognized transaction . ... ... {21) — (6) (3) {(13) 3 (40 —
Less tax (benefit) expense. . ................... B (2 {(10) 1 35 (2) 3 (3)
Total change to OClin2007 .................... (10) 3 18 (2) (41) — (33) 1
AQCI balance, December 31, 2007 (netoftax) ...... $ 95 $ 4 $ 95 $ 11 $134 $(20) $324 § (5
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The estimated amounts of unrecognized prior service cost and actuarial net loss included in AQCI as of December 31, 2007, that are
expected to be amortized into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year are: $1 million and $17 million for the U.S. defined
benefit plans; $2 million and $8 million for the U.S. retiree health care plan; and ($3) million and $5 million for the non-U.S. defined
benefit plans.

As of December 31, 2007, we do not expect to return any of the assets of the ptans to Tl during the next 12 months.

Assumptions and Investment Policies

Defined Retiree

Benefit Health Care
2007 2006 2007 2006

Weighted average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations:
US. assumeddiscountrate ........... .. i 6.26% 5.75% 5.96% 5.75%
Nor-U.S. assumed discount rate:

High .. 1.715% 5.00%

L. Lo e e 2.41% 2.25%
U.S. average long-term pay progression. .. ... cv v iitir e e a 3.50% 3.50%
Non-U.5. average long-term pay progression:

HIGN . e e 10.00% 5.00%

LW, . e 3.00% 3.00%
Weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost:
U.S.assumed discountrate . ... ... ... ... 6.00% 5.94% 6.00% 6.00%
Non-UL.S. assumed discount rate:

HIGN L e 5.00% 5.00%

LW, . o e 2.25% 2.25%
U.S. assumed long-term rate of returnonplanassets . .................... 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Non-U.S. assumed lang-term rate of return on plan assets:

High o e e 6.00% 6.60%

A 2.00% 2.00%
U.S. average long-term pay progression. . ....oovververne i 3.50% 4.00%
Non-U.S. average long-term pay progression:

High . e 5.00% 4,00%

oW, . e e 3.00% 3.00%

In order to select a discount rate for purposes of valuing the plan obligations and for fiscal-year-end disclosure, an analysis is performed
in which the projected cash flows from significant defined benefit and retiree health care plans are matched with a yield curve based on
an appropriate universe of high-quality corporate bonds that are available in each country. In this manner, a present value is developed.
The discount rate selected is the single equivalent rate that praduces the same present value. This approach produces a discount rate
that recognizes each plan’s distinct liability characteristics. ’

The ranges of assumptions used for the non-U.5. defined benefit plans refiect the difierent economic environments within the various
countries.

Assumptions for expected long-term rate of return on plan assets are based upon future expectations for returns for each asset class
and the effect of periodic target asset atlocation rebalancing. The results are adjusted for the payment of reasonable expenses of the
plan from plan assets. The historical long-term return on the plans’ assets has exceeded the selected rates, and we believe these
assumptions are appropriate based upon the mix of the investments and the long-term nature of the plans’ investments.
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Our rate of return assumption for the U.S. defined benefit plan reflects a decision to move gradually over several years to an asset
allocation policy with less emphasis on equity investments. This allocation move is designed to better match the plan’s assets with the
liability structure as the plan matures.

The table befow shows target allocation ranges for the plans that hold a substantial majority of the defined benefit assets. The asset
allocations for the retiree health care benefit plan are generally intended to represent the long-term targeted mix rather than a current
mix.

U.S. Defined L1.S. Retires Non-U.S.
_Asset Category Benefit Health Care Defined Benefit
Equity SeCUrities. . ... ..o o 50% - 75% 75% 30% - 60%
Fixed income securitiesandcash. . ...... .. .. o i e 25% - 50% 25% 40% - 70%

For the defined benefit plans, it is intended that the investments will be rebalanced when the allocation is not within the target range.
Additional contributions are invested consistent with the target ranges and may be used to rebalance the pertfalio. The investment
allocations and individual investments are chosen with regard to the duration of the obligations of the plan. A portion of the retiree
health care benefit plan assets are invested in an account within the pension trust and are invested in a like manner as the other
pension assets. The majority of the assets in the retiree health care benefit plan are invested in a series of Voluntary Employee Benefit
Association (VEBA) trusts. For tax efficiency, the investments in the VEBA trusts are not rebalanced but additional contributions to the
trusts may be used to reallocate the portfolio.

Weighted average asset allocations at December 31, are as follows:

4.5, Defined U.S. Retiree Non-U.S.
Benefit Health Care Defined Benefit
Asset Category 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Equity securities. . ... .o e 56% 62% 67% 69% 49% 52%
Fixed income securitiesandcash. . ........................ 44% 38% 33% 3% 51% 48%

There are no significant restrictions on the amount or nature of the investments that may ke acquired or held by the plans. None of the
plan assets related to the defined benefit pension plans and retiree health care benefit plan are directly invested in Tl common stock.

Contributions to the plans meet or exceed all minimum funding requirements. We expect to contribute approximately $50 million to U.S.
retirement plans and approximately $70 mitlion to non-U.S. retirement plans in 2008.

The following table projects the benefits expected to be paid to participants from the plans in the following ten years. The majority of
the payments will be paid from plan assets and not company assets.

U.S. Defined  U.S.Retiree  Medicare Non-U.S.
Benefit Health Care  Subsidy  Defined Benefit

2008 .. e e e i $ 155 $ 38 $ B $ S0
2000 L e e e 128 40 (5} 50
2010 L e e 120 42 (6} 56
20N i e 82 44 (6) 57
2002 e e 74 45 N 61
20132007 .. . e e e 294 228 {25) 356
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Assumed heaith care cost trend rates for the U.S. retiree health care plan at December 31 are:

U.S. Retiree
Health Care
2007 2006
Assumed health care trend rate for next year: .
Attributed to lesS than age 65 . . . ... .. . e e 9.0% 9.0%
Altributed to age B5 Or greater .. ... .. . e 9.0% 10.0%
Uimate trend rate . . ... e 5.0% 5.0%
Year in which ultimate trend rate is reached:
Attributed to JesS than age B . . ... ... e e 2016 201
Attributed 10 a08 B0 Or QERAIET .. .. i i i e e e e e 2016 2012

Increasing or decreasing health care cost trend rates by one percentage point would have increased or decreased the accumulated
pastretirement benefit obligation for the U.S. retiree health care plan at December 31, 2007, by $14 million and the service cost and
interest cost components of 2007 plan expense by $1 million.

Deferred Compensation Arrangements

We have a non-qualified deferred compensation plan, which allows certain highly compensated employees the option to defer receipt
of a portion of their salary, bonus and profit sharing. Employees who participate in the deferred compensation plan ¢an select one of
eight distribution options offered by the plan. Payments are made after the employee terminates, based on their distribution election
and plan balance. Participants can earn a return on their deferred compensation that is based on hypothetical investments in the same.
investment funds and Tl common stock offered in our defined contribution plans. Changes in the market value of these participant
investments are refiected as an adjustment to the liability for deferred compensation with an offset to compensation expense.

As of December 31, 2007, the liability to the participants of the deferred compensation plan was $199 million and is recorded in
non-current liabilities. This amount reflects the accumulated participant deferrals and earnings thereon as of that date. We make no
contributions to the deferred compensation plan and 50 remain liable to the participants. However, to serve as an economic hedge
against the financial impact of changes in market values of these hypothetical investments, we invest in similar mutual funds and have
entered into a forward purchase contract (explained below), Changes in the fair value of these mutual fund investments are recognized
in compensation expense.

As no shares of T common stock are actually held for the account of participants, as of December 31, 2007, we have a forward
purchase contract with a commercial bank to acquire 550,000 shares of Tl common stock at a fixed price of $32.37 per share at the
end of the contract term or, at our option, to settie in cash with the bank. We are also ablg, at our discretion, to unwind ali or part of
this contract prior to the end of the contract term. The contract is intended to be an economic hedge to minimize the earnings impact
from the eftect of fluctuations in stock market prices on the portion of the deferred compensation plan obligations that are denominated
in Tl stock. The changes in the fair value of the forward contract are reflected in compensation expense. Since December 31, 2005,
participants have been prohibited from directing any further transfers to the Ti common stock portion of the hypothetical investments,
so this hedge will remain at or below 550,000 shares of TI common stock in the future.

11. Profit Sharing and Savings Plans

We pay profit sharing benefits primarily under the TI Employee Profit Sharing Plan. Profit sharing benefits are generally formulaic and
determined by one or more business or company-wide financial metrics. This plan provides for profit sharing to be paid based solely
upon TI's operating margin for the full calendar year. Under this plan, a minimum threshold of 10 percent operating margin must be
achieved before any profit sharing is paid. Profit sharing at 10 percent operating margin will be 2 percent of eligible payroil. The
maximum amount of profit sharing available under the plan is 20 percent of eligible payroll and would only be paid when TI's operating
margin meets or exceeds 35 percent for a full calendar year.
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We recognized $180 million, $149 miflion and $115 million of profit sharing expense under the T Employee Profit Sharing Plan in 2007,

2006 and 2005.

12. Income Taxes

Income from_Continuing Operations before Income Taxes

us. Non-U.5. Total _
D007, . . i iiiieeeiiiiiiiiiaeiiiieses $2738 $ 954 § 3.69g|
DO0B . . . ot e e e e 2,582 1,043 3,625
201 < A PP 1,770 985 2,795

Provision (Benefit) for Income Taxes

U.S. Non- us.
Federal us. State Total

2007:

CUITEINL. - o oo oot e e e e e e e e e ettt e $ 823 $198 $ (4 $ 1017

DEIRITE ...t et e (57) 91 — 3
TOMAl ey $ 766 $289 $ (4 $ 1,051
2006:

LT 111 S P $ 885 $280 §$ 22 § 1187

DBIBITRO . . . oottt ettt e et e {218) 3 {(13) {200)
TO AL, e $ 667 $31 $ 9 § 987
2005:

UM . vttt et e $ 481 $293 § 2 §& 76

DEIOITRI . . ettt (176) (12) {6) (194)
2 (0 ¢ | PR $ 305 $281 § (4 § 582
Principal reconciling items from income tax computed at the statutory federal rate follow:

2007 2006 2005

Computed tax at Statutory rate. . .. .. ... oot $ 1292 | $1269 §$ 965
Effect Of NON-U.S. TAIES . . . e e e e (94) (80) (144)
AJCA repatriation taX. . . ... oo e — — 55
Research and experimentation tax credits . .. ... o (69) (78) (62)
Favorable proposed audit adjustments communicated by tax authorities . ................. —_ — (147)
U.S. tax benefits for manufacturing and foreignsales. ............. i e (24) (106) (82)
11111 ST RPN (54) (18) {3)
Total provision for iNCOME aXES. . .. ... ... vt et $ 1,051 $ 987 § 582
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The primary components of deferred income tax assets and fiabilities at December 31 were as follows:

December 31,
2007 2006
Deferred income tax assets:
Accrued retirement costs (defined benefit and retiree healthcare) .. .............. ... .......... $ 173 $ 194
Inventories and related reSeIVeS . . .. ... . e e 369 392
StoCK-based COMPENS A ON . . . e e e e 245 156
A CCTUB XD S . . 4 . ottt s et et et e e e e e e 363 295
Deferred loss and tax credits .. ... .t 159 387
LT 1T L 35 48
DT, L. e e 86 121
1,430 1,593
Less valuation alloWante ... ... ... oo e e {5) (14)
1,425 1,579
Deferred income tax liabilities:
Property, plantand equipment . ... .. . e e {122) (145)
NG lES ..o e (25) (29)
NON-ULS. BaIMINGgS. . . .ot e e (80) {26)
Other.............. A {83) {60)
{310) {260)
Net deferred InCOme tax 8SSBt . . . .. o $ 1,115 $ 1,319

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the net deferred income tax assets of $1.12 billion and $1.32 billion were presented in the balance
sheets, based on tax jurisdiction, as deferred income tax assets of $1.16 billion and $1.34 billion and deferred income tax fiabilities of
$49 million and $23 million. We make an ongoing assessment regarding the realization of U.S. and non-U.S. deferred tax assets. While
these assets are not assured of realization, our assessment is that a valuation allowance is not required for the remaining balance of the
deferred tax assets. This assessment ig based on our evaluation of relevant ¢riteria including the existence of {a) deferred tax liabilities
that can be used to absorb deferred tax assets, (b) taxable income in prior carryback years and (c) future taxable income.

We have aggregate U.S. and non-U.5. tax loss carryforwards of approximately $215 million of which $27 million expire through the year
2025.

During 2005, we repatriated approximately $1.29 billion of non-U.S. subsidiary earnings that qualified under the AJCA and recognized a
related tax expense of $55 million.

Provision has been made for deferred taxes on undistributed earnings of non-U.S. subsidiaries to the extent that dividend payments
from such companies are expected to result in additional tax liabitity. The remaining undistributed earnings (approximately $1.62 billion
at December 31, 2007) have been indefinitely reinvested; therefore, no provision has been made for taxes due upon remittance of these
earnings. Determination of the amount of unrecognized deferred tax liability on these unremitted earnings is not feasible.

Cash payments made for income taxes (net of refunds) were $733 million, $1.83 billion and $591 million for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Uncertain Tax Positions: We aperate in a number of tax jurisdictions and are subject to examination of qur income tax returns by
tax authorities in those jurisdictions who may challenge any item on these tax returns. Because the tax matters challenged by tax
authorities are typically complex, the ultimate outcome of these challenges is uncertain.
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Through December 31, 2006, in accordance with prior standards, we assessed the ultimate resolution of uncertain tax matters as they
arose and established reserves for tax contingencies when we befieved an unfavorable outcome was probable and the liability could be
reasonably estimated.

As of December 31, 2006, we had tax reserves of $178 million and offsets of $76 million to certain of these tax reserves. These offsets
were expected to be realized primarily through tax treaty procedures for relief from double taxation under applicable tax treaties with
foreign tax jurisdictions or through the reduction of future tax liabilities. The net amount of the reserves and offsets was recorded
primarily as a reduction of non-current deferred tax assets.

Effective January 1, 2007, we adopted the provisions of FIN 48. FIN 48 differs from the prior standards in that it requires companies to
determine that it is “more likely than not” that a tax position will be sustained by the appropriate taxing authorities before any benefit
can be recorded in the financial statements. -

As a result of adopting FIN 48, we reduced the tax reserves by $20 million, from $178 mitlion to $158 million as of January 1, 2007. In
addition, because FIN 48 requires that liabilities for uncertain tax positions be recorded as a separate liability, we reclassified the
$158 million liability for uncertain tax positions from deferred tax assets to deferred credits and other liabilities.

As a result of the $20 million reduction in the liability for uncertain tax positions, we recorded a $9 million decrease in the amount
of accrued interest expense as of January 1, 2007. Our policy continues to be to recognize accrued interest refated to uncertain tax
positions and penalties as components of other income (expense) net.

The decrease in tax reserves and the decrease in accrued interest expense both resulted in an increase to the January 1, 2007, balance
of retained earnings.

The following table summarizes the changes in the total amounts of uncertain tax positions for 2007;

2007
Balance, January 1 upon adoption of FIN 48 ... ... ..o e $ 158
Additions based on tax positions related to the currentyear. . .. ... 21
Additions for tax positions of PriOT YEArS. . .. .. ...t 39
Reductions for tax positions Of PriOT YBAMS . . . ... ..o uu ittt e e (44)
Settlements with faxing authorities . .. ... .. o o {37)
BAlANCe, DECEMDET 31, . oo\ttt ettt e e $ 137
interest income recognized in the year ended December 31. ... ..o $ 22
Accrued interest 85 0F DECEMBEr 31, . ...\ttt it $ 1

Of the $137 million liability for uncertain tax positions as of December 31, 2007, $109 million represents tax positions that, if
recognized, would impact the effective tax rate. If these tax positions were recognized, $67 million of deferred tax assets primarily
related to the procedures for refief from double taxation (as described above) would also be recognized.

As of December 31, 2007, the statute of limitations remains open for U.S. federal tax returns for 1999 and foliowing years. Our returns
for the years 2000 through 2002 are the subject of tax treaty procedures for relief from double taxation, our returns for the years

2003 through 2004 are the subject of an appeals proceeding and our return years 2005 through 2006 are currently under audit. 1t is
reasonably possible that both the appeals proceeding and the audit will be completed within the next twelve months.

In foreign jurisdictions, the years open to audit represent the years stilt subject to the statute of limitations. Years still open to audit by
foreign tax authorities in major jurisdictions include Germany {2003 onward), France (2005 onward), Japan (2000 onward) and Taiwan
(2002 onward).
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Although we are unable to estimate the range of any reasonably possible increase or decrease in uncertain tax positions that may
occur within the next twelve months from the eventual outcome of the years currently under audit or appeal, we do not anticipate such
outcome will result in @ material change to our financial position or results of operations.

13. Commitments and Contingencies

Venture Capital Commitments: We have committed to provide additionat capital to certain venture capital funds in which we have
invested. As those venture capital funds enter into investments, their general partners may call for that committed additional capital. As
of December 31, 2007, we have committed to provide up to $24 million if committed additional capital is called.

Operating Leases: We conduct certain operations in leased facilities and also lease a portion of our data processing and other
equipment. In addition, certain long-term supply agreements to purchase industrial gases are also accounted for as operating leases.
Lease agreements frequently include purchase and renewal provisions and require us to pay taxes, insurance and maintenance costs.
Rental and lease expense incurred was $123 million in 2007, $125 million in 2006 and $126 million in 2005.

Capitalized Software Licenses: We have licenses for certain electronic design automation software that are accounted for in accordance
with Statement of Position 98-1, “Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use.” The related
fliabilities are apportioned between current liabilities (accounts payable) and long-term liabilities (other liabilities) on our balance sheets.

Purchase Commitments: We have certain purchase commitments that are for normal usage, some of which contain provisions for
minimum payments.

Summary: At December 31, 2007, we were committed to make the following minimum payments under operating leases, capitalized
software licenses and purchase commitments:

Capitalized

Operating Software Purchasa

Leases Licenses Commitments
2008 .. e e e e $ a3 $ 67 $ 138
2000 . e e e e 72 57 75
200 L e e 55 13 22
£ 48 5 18
2002 L e 37 — i8
11151 111 149 — 100

Indemnification Guarantees: We routinely sell products with a limited intellectual property indemnification included in the terms of sale.
Historically, we have had only minimal and infrequent losses associated with these indemnities. Consequently, any future liabilities
resulting from the intellectual property indemnities cannot reasonably be estimated or accrued.

Warranty Costs/Product Liabilities: We accrue for known product-related claims if & loss is probable and can be reasonably estimated.
During the periods presented, there have been no material accruals or payments regarding product warranty or product liability, and
historically we have experienced a low rate of payments on product claims. Consistent with general industry practice, we enter into
formal contracts with certain customers in which the parties define warranty remedies. Typically, under these agreements, our warranty
for semiconductor products covers three years; an obligation to repair, replace or refund; and a maximum payment obligation tied to the
price paid for our products. In some cases, product claims may be disproportionate to the price of our products.

General: We are subject to various legat and administrative proceedings. Although it is not possible to predict the outcome of these

matters, we believe that the results of these proceedings will not have a material adverse effect upon our financial condition, results of
operations or liquidity.,
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Discontinued Operations indemnity: in connection with the sale of the former Sensors & Controls business, we have agreed to indemnify
Sensata for certain specified litigation matters, as well as other fiabilities, including environmental liabilities. Qur indemnification
obligations with respect to breaches of representations and warranties and the specified litigation matters are, generally, subject to

a total deductible of $30 million and our maximum potential exposure is limited to $300 million. There were no significant liabilities
recorded under these indemnification obligations.

14, Supplemental Finarcial Information

Other Income {Expense) Net
2007 2006 2005

BEIESE IMCOMIB © .« o v vttt ettt et e te e e ta e r e ts e $157 | $ 196 § 165
Interest eXPENSE ON JDANS. . . . .. o\ttt e ettt e (1) ] (9)
Settlement of alian grants (). . ... ..o oo — 28 1
Sales tax refunds (D) . ... or i e —_— 20 —
R (> T PP PP 39 21 29
011721 PR O AP $ 195 $ 258 § 196

(a)  Consists of benefits recognized due to \he resolution of matters refating to grants from the government of Haly to our former memory business operations in ltaly.

()  Consists of refunds of overpayments attributable to previously divested businesses and interest on refunds relating to settlements of audits of sales and use taxes paid 1o the State of
Texas.

{c}  includes lease income of approximatety $20 million per year, primaity from the purchaser of our tormer defense electronics business divested in 1997. As of December 31, 2007,
the aggregate amount of non-cancellable future lease payments to be received from these leases is $81 million. These leases contain renewal options. Other also includes
miscellaneous nan-operational items such as interest income and expense related to non-investment items such as taxes, gains and losses for our proportionate share of the net
income of loss of our limited partnerships accounted for under the equity method, gains and losses related to previously divested businesses, and gains and fosses from currency

exchange rate changes.
Inventories
December 31,
2007 2006
Raw materials and purchased Parts. . . ..o ov oot i e $ 1051 % 105
L Y =1t R K EE R 876 930
T 10T KRR ERRERES 437 402
0L, o o e e e e e e e e $ 1,418 $ 1437
Property, Plant and Equipment at Cost
Oecember 31,
Depreciable Lives 2007 2006
(172 I P PP _ $ 82| $§ 82
Buildings and improvements ............ooiie it 5-40 years 2,895 2,890
Machinery and eqQUIPMENE . . ... ... ot 3-10 years 4,591 4,779
Ol e e $ 7568 $ 7751
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Authorizations for property, plant and equipment expenditures in future years were $416 million at December 31, 2007,

Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities

Accrued salaries, wages and vacation Pay . .. ... ... .. i e e
Customer incentive programs and allowWantes . .. . ...t it e e

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

Unrealized fosses on available-for-sale investments. ... .. ... ot e s
Postretirement benefit plans:
L 1) 1 v v

15. Restructuring Activities

December 31,
2007 2006
$ 406| $ 368

206 188
113 126
392 347
$1117] $ 1,029
December 31,
2007 2006
$ (B $ (12
5 5]
(324) (357)
$ {(324) $ (363)

On January 22, 2007, we announced plans to change how we develop advanced digital manufacturing process technology. Instead of
separately creating our own core process technology, we work collaboratively with our foundry partners to specify and drive the next
generations of digital process technology. Additionally, we have stopped production at an older digital factory and are moving most of

its manufacturing equipment into several of our analog factories to support greater analog output.

These actions are substantially complete and are expected to reduce R&D costs by about $150 million and cost of revenue by about

$50 million annually. As a result of these changes, about 300 jobs were eliminated by year-end 2007.

Profit from operations for 2007 includes a charge of $52 million related to these actions, due to severance and benefit costs of

$31 million and acceleration of depreciation on the facilities’ assets over the remaining service lives of $21 million.

Of the total restructuring charges for the period, $37 million is included in cost of revenus, $14 million is included in R&D expense and

$1 million is included in SG&A. All amounts are reflected in Corporate,

As of December 31, 2007, $10 million has been paid to terminated employees for severance and benefits.

16. Segment and Geographic Area Data

We have two reportable operating segments: Semiconducior and Education Technology.

Our Semiconductor segment designs, manufactures and sells semiconductors, commonly called “chips.” Over the past decade,
we have focused most of the resources of our Semiconductor segment on two areas — analog semiconductors and digital signal
processors (DSPs). In 2007, about 80 percent of the segment's revenue came from the combination of these two broad types of
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-semiconductors. In general, analog semiconductors and DSPs convert and process signais very quickly. Products in our semiconductor
portfolio are central to almost all electronic equipment including cell phones, computer equipment, communications infrastructure
equipment, motor controls, automotive equipment and digital imaging systems such as front projectors and high-definition digital
televisions. Semiconductor products are sold to original-equipment manufacturers (OEMs), original-design manufacturers (0DMs),
contract manufacturers and distributors. An OEM designs and sells products under its own brand that it manufactures in-house or has
contracted to other manufacturers. An ODM designs and manufactures products for other companies to sell under their respective
brands. Distributors sell Tl products directly to a wide range of customers. The semiconductor market is intensely competitive and
is subject to rapid technological change, pricing pressures, and the requirement of high rates of investment for R&D and for the
manufacturing factories and equipment needed to produce semiconductors. This segment represented 96 percent of our 2007 revenue.

Our Education Technology segment is the world's leading supplier of handheld graphing calculators. This segment also provides
customers with business and scientific calculators and a wide range of advanced classroom tools that help students and teachers
explore math and science interactively. Education Technology relies on third-party manufacturers to build its preducts. The principal
competitive factors are an understanding of the education market, technology expertise and price. Education Technology sells products
primarily through retailers and instructional dealers. This segment represented 4 percent of our 2007 revenus.

Dperating profits of these businesses exclude the effects of stock-based compensation, special charges and gains, and acquisition-
related amortization, which are incuded in Carporate. The results for Semiconductor include the effects of all royalty revenue from
semiconductor-related license agreements. Business assets are the owned or allocated assets used by each business.

Also included in Corporate are general corporate expenses and elimination of intersegment transactions {which are generaily intended

to approximate market prices). Assets of Corporate include unaliocated cash; short-term investments; non-current investments;
property, plant and equipment; and deferred income taxes.

Segment Information

Education
Semiconductor  Techrology Corporate Total
Net revenue
P11y A D S S PP $ 13,309 $ 526 $§ — $ 13835
110111 S PP 13,730 525 — 14,255
005 e e e e e 11,829 506 -— 12,335
Profit (Loss) from operations
2007 ... e iaiaiciaecaia: 3,883 208 (594) 3,497
D008 . e 3,831 200 (664) 3,367
D005 . oo s e e e e s 2,308 188 {437) 2,659
Assets of continuing operations
| 2007 .. .............ii.i.iieillilieiiieeieiiiieeeens 6,757 108 5802 12,667
11 T PP 7115 103 6,708 13,926
D000 . e e 6,518 a0 7,960 14,568
Property, plant and equipment additions
2007 ... ...iiiiieiegiieeie e 646 1 39 686
006 . e e e 1,221 — 51 1,272
014 1< S R 1,250 1 37 1,288
Depreciation
D007 .. e iaiae i 961 1 60 1,022 |
P 11 T PP 1,011 1 40 1,052
005 e 1,294 1 51 1,346
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There was no significant intersegment revenue.

The following geographic area data inctudes net revenue, based on product shipment destination and royalty payor location, and
property, ptant and equipment based on physicat location:

Geographic Area Information

Rest of
u.s. Asla Europe Japan World Total
Net revenue
| 2007 ... ... $1758 $ 8013 $ 2258 $ 1423 §$ 383 $ 13,835
2006 .. ... ... e e e 1,868 7,568 2,286 2,008 525 14,255
200S e e 1,679 6,277 2,060 1,821 498 12,335
Property, plant and equipment, net
2007 . . e eiaiiaieseass $2188 $ 965 $ 190 $ 252 $§ 14 $ 3,609
2006 .. ... .. e e 2,517 944 205 271 13 3,950
2005 . e e e 2,544 705 208 259 14 3,730
Maijor Customer

Direct sales to the Nokia group of companigs were 16 percent of our revenue in 2007 and 11 percent of our revenug in 2006 and 2005;
if indirect sales such as to contract manufacturers are included, Nokia accounted for 19 percent, 15 percent and 16 percent of our
2007, 2006 and 2005 revenue.

17. Subsequent Event

As discussed in Note 3, our short-term investments include auction-rate securities, the interest rates of which are reset through an
auction process, most commonly at intervals of 7, 28 and 35 days. The same auction process is designed to provide a means by which
these securities can be sold, and historically has provided a liquid market for them.

As of December 31, 2007, we had $1.04 billion invested in auction-rate securities. As of mid-February 2008, we had sold down our
holdings of these auction-rate securities to less than $575 million through the normal auction process.

In mid-February 2008, liquidity issues in the global credit markets resulted in the failure of auctions representing substantially all of the
auction-rate securities we hold, as the amount of securities submitted for sale in those auctions exceeded the amount of bids.

Substantially all of our auction-rate investments are backed by pools of student loans guaranteed by the U.S. Department of Education
and we continue to believe that the credit quality of these securities is high based on this guarantee. To date we have collected all
interest payable on all of our auction-rate securities when due and expect to continue to do so in the future. For each unsuccessful
auction, the interest rate moves to a maximum rate defined for each security, generally reset periodically at a level higher than defined
short-term interest benchmarks. The principal associated with failed auctions will not be accessible until successful auctions occeur,

a huyer is found outside of the auction process, the issuers establish a different form of financing to replace these securities, or final
payments come due according to contractual maturities ranging from 15 to 40 years. We understand that issuers and financial markets
are working on alternatives that may improve liquidity, although it is not yet clear when or if such efforts will be successful. We expect
that we will receive the principal associated with these auction-rate securities through one of the means described above.

While the recent auction failures will limit our ability to liquidate these investments for some period of time, we do not believe the
auction failures will materially impact our ability to fund our working capital needs, capital expenditures, dividend payments or other
business requirements,
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
Texas Instruments Incorporated

We have audited the accompanying consolidated batance sheets of Texas Instruments Incorporated and subsidiaries (the Company) as

of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity, and
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, These financial statements are the responsibility of the

Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit aiso includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of
Texas Instruments Incorporated and subsidiaries at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the consolidated resuits of their operations
and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2007, in conformity with U.S. generalty accepted
accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its method of accounting for stock-based
compensation, depreciation, postretirement benefits, and income tax uncertainties effective July 1, 2005; January 1, 2006;
December 31, 2006 and January 1, 2007, respectively.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the

Company’s internal contro! over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in Internaf Controf ~ infegrated
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Gommission and our report dated February 22, 2008

expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.
M 4 MLLP

Dallas, Texas
February 22, 2008
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REPORT BY MANAGEMENT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of Tl is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. TI's internal

control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation and fair

presentation of financial statements issued for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have inherent limitations and may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future time periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

TI management assessed the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007. In making this
assessment, we used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO
criteria) in /nternal Control — Integrated Framework. Based on our assessment we believe that, as of December 31, 2007, our internal
controt over financial reporting is effective based on the COSO criteria,

TI's independent registered public accounting firm, Emst & Young LLP, has issued an audit report on the effectiveness of our internal
control over financial reporting, which immediately foflows this report.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Board of Directors
Texas Instruments Incorporated

We have audited Texas Instruments Incorporated’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission {the COSQ criteria). Texas Instruments Incorporated’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the
accompanying Report By Management On Internat Control Qver Financial Reporting. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the
company's internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over
financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financia! reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability

of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal contro! over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to
the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections
of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Texas Instruments Incorporated maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control ever financial reporting as
of December 31, 2007, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the
consolidated balance sheets of Texas Instruments Incorporated and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related
consolidated statements of income, comprehensive income, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2007 and our report dated February 22, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

Garat ¥ MLLP

Dallas, Texas
February 22, 2008
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SUMMARY OF SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
(Millions of dollars, except share and per-share amounts)

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006(a) 2005(b) 2004 2003

Netrevenue............covvviiieenennnnnnn $ 13835| $ 14255 § 12335 $ 11552 § 8,91
Operating costs andexpenses. . .............. 10,338 10,888 9,776 9,592 8,146
Profitfrom operations ...................... 3,497 3,367 2,559 1,960 765
Other income (expense)net. ................. 195 258 196 212 285
Income from continuing operations

before incometaxes. ................ . ... 3,692 3,625 2,755 2172 1,050
Provision (benefit) for income taxes. ........... 1,051 987 582 481 (15)
Income from continuing operations ............ 2,641 2,638 2173 1,691 1,065
Income from discontinued operations, net of

NCOMEtaxes ... ... iiianieannns 16 1,703 151 170 133
Netincome .. ....o.vrvvnen e, $ 2657| $ 4341 § 2324 § 1861 § 1,198
Basic income from continuing operations

percommonshare. .............covvvnnns $ 186| % 173 § 133§ 098 3% 0.62
Diluted income from continuing operations

percommonshare....................... $ 1.83| $ 169 § 130 § 096 § 0.60
Dividends declared per common share.......... $ 0.300| % 0130 § 0105 § 0.089 § 0.085
Average comman and dilutive potential common

shares outstanding during year, in thousands. . . 1,446,350 1,559,772 1,670,916 1,768,073 1,766,400

{a) [Includes a change in depreciation method beginning January 1, 2006 (see description of Change In Depreciation Method in Note 1 of the consolidated financial statements).
(b} Includes the impact of adopting Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 123(R}, “Share-Based Payments™ etfective July 1, 2005 (see Note 9 to the consofidated financial

statements).
December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Workingcapital .. .......................... $ 4893 | $ 5776 § 7035 % 8373 § 5,626
Property, plant and equipment, net. . ........... 3,609 3,950 3,730 3,794 3,998
Totalassets ....... ... ... it 12,667 13,930 15,063 16,299 15,510
Long-termdebt. .. ........ ... ..l — — 329 368 395
Stockholders’ equity . . ... ......... ... .. ..., 9,975 11,360 11,937 13,063 11,864
Employees .............. i 30,175 30,986 30,068 30,446 29,083
Stockholdersofrecord ... ................... 26,037 27,976 29,848 27,496 28,058

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Net cash provided by operating activities ... ..... $ 4406 | $ 2454 % 3608 $ 2973 § 1,986
Capital expenditures . . . ..................... 686 1,272 1,288 1,260 775
Dividendspaid ............................ 425 199 173 154 147
Stockrepurchases ......................... 4,886 5,302 4,151 753 284

See Notes to Financia! Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Cendition and Results of Operations.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following should be read in conjunction with the Financial Statements and the related Notes that appear elsewhere in this
document. All dollar amounts in the tables in this discussion are stated in miliions of U.S. dollars, except per-share amounts. All amournts
in this discussion reference continuing operations unless otherwise noted.

Overview

At Texas Instruments, we design, make and sell high-technology components; more than 50,000 customers all over the world buy
our products. We have two business segments: Semiconductor and Education Technology. Semiconductar is by far the larger of these
segments, accounting for 96 percent of our revenue in 2007. This segment selis integrated circuits, or semiconductors, to electronics
designers and manufacturers, many of whom innovate rapidly and bring new products to market multiple times a year. Our Education
Technology segment accounts for the remaining 4 percent of our revenue and sells calcutators and related technologies to consumers
and educators.

The details relevant to each segment are discussed below.
Semiconductor

Our Semicoenductor segment invents and produces a variety of semiconductors, commonly called “chips.” These semiconductors are
used to accomplish many different things, such as processing data, canceling noise, converting signals, improving resolution and
distributing power. We are among the world’s largest semiconductor companies as measured by revenue, having been ranked in the top
five for the past decade. Qur Semiconductor segment can be affected by cyclical upturns and downturns characteristic of our markets,
which sometimes cause wide swings in growth rates from year to year.

Progucts

Over the past decade, we have focused most of the resources of our Semiconductor segment on two areas — analeg semiconductors
and digital signal processors (DSPs). In 2007, about 80 percent of the segment’s revenue came from sales of these two broad types of
semiconductors. In general, analog semiconductors and DSPs convert and process signals very quickly, enabling people to talk on a cell
phone, hold a real-time videoconference over the Internet, or overcome deafness with a digital hearing aid, for example. Our portfolio
includes products that are central to almost all electronic equipment.

Analog semiconductors are responsible for changing real-world signals — such as sound, temperature, pressure or images — by
conditioning them, amplifying them and often converting them to a stream of digital data so the signals can be processed by DSPs.
Analog semiconductors also manage power distribution and consumption. Anatog semiconductors can have long life cycles that reach
into decades. We introduce hundreds of new types of analog semiconductors every year.

Our analog semiconductors can be put into two primary categories: custom products and standard products. Custom products are
designed for specific applications for specific customers. Standard products are used by multiple customers, though some are used
only in specific appfications and some are used in many different applications. Almost all of our custom and standard products are
proprietary in nature, which makes them difficult to copy or imitate. Both also typically deliver good gross margins, with margin on
standard products being somewhat higher. While our analog portfolio is primarily comprised of custom and standard products, we also
manufacture and sell another category of analog semiconductors known as commodity products. These are sold in high volume to a
broad range of customers for use In many different applications. Commodity products, unlike custom and standard products, are easily
imitated, which means differentiation is generally achieved by price and availability.

The size of the total market for analog semiconductors was about $36 billion in 2007, and we supplied an estimated 13 percent of this
market. Our share of this market has increased over the past five years as we have expanded our portfolio with higher performance
products and grown the size and reach of our sales force. We believe that with continued improvements and focus, we can keep
increasing our share of the market for analog semiconductors.

DSPs are semiconductors that perform mathematical computations aimost instantaneously with a high level of precision. They use

complex algorithms to process and improve a stream of digital data. DSPs are ideal for applications that require precise, real-time
processing, such as cell phone conversations or receiving digital radio transmissions. The processing speed and power efficiency of a;
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DSP are important characteristics that often indicate the advanced technical nature of the device. Our portfolio includes DSPs that are
among the world's fastest and most power-efficient.

Our portfolio of DSPs includes three categories of products: custom products, application-specific products and standard products.
Custom products are designed for specific, individual customers with very high volumes in established markets. Application-specific
products are designed for use by multiple customers in established and emerging markets. Standard products are sold into a broad
range of applications and often seed the next generations of innovation in signal-processing equipment.

We are the world's largest supplier of DSPs with an estimated 65 percent share of the market in 2007. Most of this revenue comes from
custom DSPs.

A digital television broadcast provides an example of how analog semiconductors and DSPs work together in enabling modern
electronic equipment. As a camera focuses on an event, its sensors and microphones send real-world signals to analog semiconductors,
which condition and amplify the signals and convert the signals into digital data. A DSP then compresses and enhances the data for
transmission as a tefevision broadcast. Next, a television receives the broadcasted signat and its chips reverse the process, outputting
the resutting sound and picture. Qur portfolio of semiconductor preducts includes analog and DSP chips that are able to accomplish all
of the processing steps described in real time.

inventory

We strive to carry levels of inventory that let us meet our customers’ needs as well as fill orders when demand is unexpectedly strong.
Having products when and where the customer needs them is an important element in gaining market share.

Qur inventory practices vary by type of product. For standard products, where the risk of ebsolescence is low, we generally carry higher
levels of inventory. These products usually have many customers and long life cycles and are often ordered in small quantities. Standard
product inventory is sometimes held in unfinished form, giving us greater flexibility to meet final package and test ¢onfigurations.
Examples of these products are high-performance analog, standard DSP and standard microcontrollers. {A microcontroller is a
microprocessor designed to controt a very specific task for electronic equipment.) For custom high-volume products, where the risk of
obsolescence is higher, we carry lower levels of inventory when possible. These products usually have a single customer, are sold in
high volumes and have comparatively shorter life cycles. Life cycles of these products are often determined by end-equipment upgrade
cycles and can be as short as 12 to 24 months. Examples of these products are digital baseband processors for cell phones and custom
application-specific analog and digital products. in addition, our inventory levels have generally increased over time due to the impact
of consignment programs at our largest customers, our distributors’ desire to carry less inventory and our increased mix of standard
praducts such as high-performance analog.

Manufacturing

We own and operate semiconductor manufacturing sites in North America, Asia and Europe. Our facilities require substantial investment
to construct and are largely fixed-cost assets once in operation. Because we own much of our manufacturing capacity, a significant
portion of our operating costs is fixed. In general, these costs do not decline with reductions in customer demand or utilization of
capacity, potentially hurting our profit margins. Conversely, as product demand rises and factory utilization increases, the fixed costs are
spread over increased output, potentially benefiting our profit margins.

There is an inherent difference in the cost to manufacture analog semiconductors and DSPs. DSPs generally are on the leading edge

of technology, and consequently, they require the most advanced and expensive manufacturing processes and equipment. Additionally,
digital chips tend to evolve quickly to more advanced technology levels, requiring new production processes and new equipment every
few years. As a result, maintaining an industry leadership position in digital manufacturing requires significant capital spending, along
with investment in research and development, in order to develop new production processes and manufacturing capabilities. To reduce
the dollars we must spend to produce digital chips, we manufacture some of our products at foundries that are owned and operated by
outside parties. Foundries manufactured about 50 percent of our advanced digital chips in 2007.

In contrast to our DSPs, our analog semiconductors typically require a lower level of investment in manufacturing processes and
equipment. While analog chips benefit from unique, proprietary manufacturing processes, these processes can be applied using older,
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less expensive equipment. In addition, these processes and equipment remain usable for much longer than digital manufacturing
processes and equipment. Consequently, the leve! of capital and manufacturing research and devetopment spending needed to support
analog manufacturing is considerably less than is needed for an equivalent level of digital manufacturing. We manufacture a significant
majority of our analog ¢chips in our own factories.

In addition to using foundries to produce advanced digital chips, we determined in 2007 to work with foundries to develop the wafer
fabrication manufacturing process technologies used in the production of digital chips. Such technologies historically were developed
by us and a handful of other large semiconductor companies. But as foundries have become more sophisticated, they now can, and
do, develop the same technologies, on the same schedule, with the same capabilities and quality. As a result, it is now more efficient
and cost-effective for us to work coflaboratively with foundries to develop new digital manufacturing process technologies and avoid
duplication of research and investment. We substantially completed this shift in 2007 (see Note 15 to the Financial Statements for
additional information about the impact of this shift). As we have decreased our spending on digital manufacturing research and
development, we have increased spending on our analog manufacturing, where we remain able to differentiate our products through
process technologies.

Education Technology

Our Education Technology segment is the world’s leading supplier of handheld graphing calculators. It also designs business and
scientific calculators, as well as a wide range of advanced classroom tools that help students and teachers explore math and science
interactively. Our products are marketed to consumers through retailers and to schools through instructional dealers. The Education
Technology segment has an annual pattern of revenue that is tied to the back-to-school season. As a result, revenue is at its highest
in the second and third quarters. This segment represented 4 percent of our revenue in 2007. Prices of Education Technology products
tend to be stable.

Tax Implications

We operate in a number of tax jurisdictions and are subject to several types of taxes including those based on income, capital, property
and payroll, and sales and other transactional taxes. The timing of the final determination of our tax fiabilities varies among the various
jurisdictions and their taxing authorities. As a result, during any particular reporting period, we might reflect (in either income before
income taxes, the provision for income taxes, or both) one or more tax refunds or assessments, or changes to tax liabilities, involving
one or more taxing authorities (see Note 12 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of the effects of adopting Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes — an interpretation of FASB Statement No.
109").

Discontinued Operations

In January 2006, we entered into a definitive agreement to sell substantially all of the former Sensors & Controls segment to an affiliate
of Bain Capital, LLC for $3 billion in cash (see Note 2 to the Financial Statements for additional information). The sale was completed on
Aprit 27, 2006.

Results of Operations

2007 Compared with 2006

QOur financial results for 2007 reflect our strong positions in analog and digita! signal processing semicanductors.

Although revenue declined year over year, growth resumed in the fourth quarter of 2007 with a revenue increase of 3 percent from the
same quarter a year ago. This growth was led by increased revenue from DSPs and high-performance analog products, which were
up 12 percent each due to increased shipments resulting from higher demand. Our gross profit increased 10 percent and operating
profit increased 30 percent from the same quarter a year ago, reflecting the quality of our product portfolio, the efficiency of our
manufacturing strategies and our effective expense management.

For the year, cash flow from operations was a record $4.41 billion, and return on invested capital was more than 25 percent.

48 TEXAS INSTRUMENTS 2007 ANNUAL REPORT




In 2007, we delivered more value to sharehalders and built momentum with customers. Perhaps most impartant to our future
performance, we sharpened our focus on analog with increases in dedicated research and development, sales support and
manufacturing capacity. Evidence of our potential in this area was notable in high-performance analog where we made substantial
market share gains again this year.

Statement of Operations ~ Selected items

For the years ended
December 31,
2007 2006 2005

Revenue by segment:

Semiconductor. . . ... $ 13,309 $ 13,730 $ 11,829

Education Technology . ...t e 526 525 506

N TV BNUE . . . e e e 13,835 14,255 12,335
Cost Of TBVENE . .. e 6,502 6,996 6,319
Gross Profit . . . e 7,333 7,259 6,016

Gross profit o Of reVENUE. . . ... .t i e 53.0% 50.9% 48.8%
Research and devefopment (R&D).......... ... i 2,155 2,195 1,986

R o O BV . . ..o i e e 15.6% 15.4% 16.1%
Selling, general and administrative (SG&A) ......... ... ... .. L. 1,681 1,697 1,471

SG&A Yo O MY . .. . e e e 121% 11.9% 11.9%
Profitfromeperations . ............c.o i 3,497 3.367 2,559

Operating profit % of revenue. . . ......... ... it e 25.3% 23.6% 20.7%
Otherincome (expense) net. ... .. 195 258 196
Income from continuing operations before incometaxes . ...................... 3,692 3,625 2,755
Provision for iNCOMEe taXeS. . . ... ... i e e 1,051 987 582
Income from continuing operations ... ......... ... . $ 2641 $ 2638 $ 2173
Diluted income from continuing operations per commonshare .................. $ 183 $ 169 $ 130

Details of 2007 Financial Results

Revenue was $13.83 bitlion, down $420 million, or 3 percent, from 2008. This decrease was primarily due o decreased shipments
resulting fram lower demand for reduced instruction set computing {RISC) microprocessors (designed to provide very fast computing,
typically for a specialized application such as servers) and DLP® products. In addition, although our revenue benefited from increased
shipments resulting from higher demand for products used in cell phone applications, this benefit was insufficient to offset normal
price declines for those products. The collective declines in these areas more than offset strong growth from high-performance analog
products.

Gross profit was $7.33 billion, or 53.0 percent of revenue. This was an increase of $74 million from 2006 due to the combination of a
greater percentage of revenue coming from more-profitable analog and DSP products, and continued manufacturing cost reductions.

Operating expenses were $2.15 billion for research and development (R&D) and $1.68 billion for selling, general and administrative
(SG&A). RAD decreased $40 miliion from 2006 because we benefited from more efficient development of advanced digiial
manufacturing process technologies through our collaborative work with foundries. R&D was 15.6 percent of revenue in 2007,
compared with 15.4 percent in 2006. SG&A for 2007 decreased $16 million from 2006. SG&A was 12.1 percent of revenue in 2007,
compared with 11.9 percent a year ago.

Operating profit was $3.50 billion, or 25.3 percent of revenue. This was an increase of $130 million, or 4 percent, from 2006 primarily
due to strong gross profit, and to a lesser extent, lower operating expenses.
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Other income (expense) net (OI&E) was $195 million, a decrease of $63 million primarily due to lower interest income. OI&E in 2006
included benefits from a refund of state sales tax and final settlement of matters related to grants from the Italian government regarding
our former memary operations.

The tax provision for continuing operations was $1.05 billion, compared with $987 million for the prior year. The increase was due to the
expiration of the tax benefit for export sales and, to a lesser extent, an increase in income before income taxes. These increases were
partially offset by a benefit from changes in net discrete tax items. The tax provision for continuing operations for 2007 contained net
discrete tax benefit items of $28 million. The tax provision for 2006 contained net discrete tax expense items of $14 million (see Note
12 to the Financial Statements for a reconciliation of tax rates to the statutory federal tax rate).

Our annual effective tax rate for 2008 is estimated to be about 31 percent, an increase from 29 percent in 2007. The forecasted tax
rate is based on the current tax law in effect and does not assume reinstatement of the federal R&D tax credit, which expired on
December 31, 2007.

Income from continuing operations was $2.64 billion, about the same as 2006. Earnings per share from continuing operations

were $1.83, up 8 percent from 2006. The increase in earnings per share is due to fewer shares outstanding as a result of our stock
repurchases. Average diluted shares outstanding decreased by 114 million shares from 2006, increasing earnings per share by $0.13.
Our product portfolio now requires less capital spending than in past years, and it is comprised of higher-margin products. As a result,
we have generated greater levels of cash that we have returned to shareholders through stock repurchases and increased dividends.

Income from discontinued operations was $16 million, compared with $1.70 billion in 2006, which included a $1.67 billion gain from
the sale of our former Sensors & Controls business. Earnings per share from discontinued operations were $0.01, compared with $1.09.

Net income was $2.66 billion, or $1.84 per share, compared with $4.34 billion or $2.78 per share, in 2006.
Orders were $13.69 billion, down $327 million from 20086, due to lower demand for semiconductor products.
Semiconductor Segment

Statement of Operations — Semiconductor

For the years ended
December 31,
2007 2006

[T R 1 DR $ 13,309 $ 13,730
oSt O TBYEIR. . oo o et ettt e e e e 6,232 6,681
11011 (A R T 7,077 7,049

Gross profit % OF FRVERLE . . . ... ...ttt 53.2% 51.3%
Profit frOm OPeratiONS . . .. ..ottt e 3,883 3,831

Operating profit % of reVeNUE . .. ... ... .o 29.2% 27.9%

Semiconductor revenue was $13.31 billion, a decrease of $421 million, or 3 percent, from 2006. This decrease was primarily due to
fewer shipments resulting from lower demand for RISC microprocessors and DLP products. In addition, atthough our revenue benefited
from increased shipments resulting from higher demand for products used in celi phone applications, this benefit was insufficient

to offset normal price declines for those products. The collective declines in these areas more than offset strong growth from high-
performance analog products.
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For analog products:

Annual revenue was $5.29 billion. This was an increase of 1 percent from 2006 primarily due to increased shipments resulting from
strong demand for high-performance analog products that more than offset lower revenue due to decreased shipments resulting
from lower demand for custom analog products sold into cell phone applications. Revenue from high-performance analog products
grew 9 percent from 2006 and was about 45 percent of total analog revenue in 2007. High-performance analog growth was due to
increased shipments resulting from higher demand for a broad range of products. The most significant area of strength was power
management products. For the remainder of analog, the most significant area of strength was application-specific products sold into
the hard-disk drive market.

For digital signal processing products:

Annual revenue was $5.07 billion, a decrease of 2 percent from 2006 primarily due to the divestiture of our DSL customer premises
equipment product line in the third quarter of 2007, and to a lesser extent, declines in shipments resuiting from lower demand
across a broad range of markets.

For remaining product lines, revenue was $2.95 billion, down 12 percent from the prior year primarily due to lower demand for RISC
microprocessors and, to a lesser extent, for DLP products. Revenue from microcontrollers increased due to higher shipments resulting
from increased demand. In DLP products, revenue decreased 17 percent from 2006 primarily due to lower shipments resutting from
lower demand for products used in high-definition TVs, and to a lesser extent, products for front projectors. Shipments of products for
cingma projectors increased due o higher demand. Revenue changes from standard logic products and royalties were immaterial.

Semiconductor gross profit was $7.08 billion, or 53.2 percent of revenue. This was an increase of $30 million from the prior year
primarily due to a greater percentage of revenue coming from more-profitable analog and digital signal processing products, and lower
manufacturing costs.

Semiconductor operating profit was $3.88 billion, or 29,2 percent of revenue. This was an ingrease of $52 million from 2008 due about
equally to higher gross profit and lower R&D expenses.

Semiconductor orders were $13.16 billion. This was a decrease of $329 mittion from the prior year due to lower demand across a broad
range of semicanductor products.

End-equipment perspective:

On an end-equipment basis, revenue in 2007 from DSP and analog preducts sold into cell phone applications declined 3 percent from
2006 to $4.91 billion in 2007, due to normal price declines.

As announced in December 2006, LM Ericsson Telephone Company added another supplier of 3G basebands for handset applications.
Ericsson’s addition of a second supplier began to affect our results in the fourth quarter of 2007. In July 2007, we announced a new
engagement with Ericsson to provide both baseband and applications processor products. We believe this new engagement will begin
to offset the revenue 10ss from Ericsson over time.

In total, we estimate that our 2007 Semiconductor product revenue came from the following broad markets: communications (including

wireless and broadband communications) was about 50 percent; computing (including peripherals and computers) was about 25
percent; consumer electronics was about 10 percent; industrial was about 10 percent; and automotive was about 5 percent.
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Education Technology Segment

Statement of Operations — Education Techrology

_lfor the years e“ﬁded o
Decembar 31,
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Gross profit % OF FBVEMUE . . . .. .. v .\ttt 64.6% 61.1%
Profit from OPBrAHIONS . . .. ..ottt e 208 200
Operating profit % 0f FEVERUE . . . .. .. oo\ttt 39.4% 38.0%

Revenue was $526 million, about even with 2006.
Gross profit was $340 million, or 64.6 percent of revenue. This was an increase of $19 million from 2006 due to lower product costs.

Operating profit was $208 million, or 39.4 percent of revenue. This was an increase of $8 million from the prior year due to greater
gross profit, partially offset by higher SG&A expense.

Prior Results of Operations

2006 Compared with 2005

We delivered important financial achievements in 2006. Specifically, our semiconductor revenue grew more than one and a half times
faster than the market, our earnings per share increased almost twice as fast as our revenue, and our return on invested capital
expanded to 21.5 percent. Most important to these results was our high-performance analog product fine, which grew revenue

33 percent and continued to raise the bar on gross margin for the entire company.

Details of 2006 Financial Results

For the year, our revenue grew 16 percent to $14.25 billion. Growth was driven primarily by strong demand for our analog products,
especially high-performance analog, and DSP products.

Earnings per share (EPS) from cantinuing operations of $1.69 increased 30 percent from the prior year. EPS in 2006 included a full year
of stock-option expense of $0.14 resulting in $0.07 of additional expense, compared with the prior year when stock-option expense was
included far only six months.

Gross profit was $7.26 biltion, or 50.9 percent of revenue. This was an increase of $1.24 billion, or 21 percent, from the prior year
due primarily to higher revenue and, to a lesser extent, lower depreciation in the Semiconductor segment. Stock-based compensation
expense in cost of revenue increased $32 million from the prior year.

R&D expense of $2.20 billion, or 15.4 percent of revenue, increased $209 million from the prior year due to higher investment in new
semiconductor technology, particularly for wireless applications, and $48 millien of additional stock-based compensation expense.

SG&A expense of $1.70 billion, or 11.9 percent of revenue, increased $226 miilion from the prior year primarily due to the combination

of higher marketing expense in the Semiconductor segment, particularly for DLP product advertising, and $77 million of higher stock-
based compensation expense.
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Operating profit for the year was $3.37 billion, or 23.6 percent of revenue. This was an increase of $808 million, or 32 percent, due to
higher gross profit in the Semiconductor segment,

OI&E of $258 million increased $62 million from 2005 primarily due to higher interest income, Interest income was $196 miltion in
2006, an increase of $31 million from the prior year, due to higher average inferest rates eamed on investments. Also contributing to
higher OI&E were $20 million of benefits in 2006 from a refund of state sales tax and $17 million of higher income in 2006 than in 2005
from final settfement of matters related to grants from the Italian government regarding cur former memory operations.

The tax provision for continuing operations for 2006 was $987 million, compared with $582 million for 2005. The increase in the tax
provision from the year-ago period was due to the combination of, in decreasing order, higher income from continuing operations before
income taxes, a change in net discrete tax items and the effect of non-1).S. tax rates.

The tax provision for continuing operations for 2006 contained net discrete tax expense items of $14 million. The provision for income
taxes for 2005 contained net discrete tax benefit items of $92 million, primarily due to favorable developments on certain outstanding
income tax matters. This was partially offset by an accrual for taxes on dividends from earnings that were repatriated from our non-U.S.
subsidiaries under the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (AJCA).

For the year, income from continuing operations was $2.64 billion, or $1.69 per share, compared with $2.17 billion, or $1.30 per share
in 2005. Net income wag $4.34 hillion, or $2.78 per share, This includes $1.09 per share from discontinued operations, almast all of
which was from the gain on the sale of our former Sensors & Controls business. Earnings per share for 2006 were based on 111 million,
of 7 percent, fewer average shares outstanding, the result of our stock repurchase program,

For the year, our orders were $14.02 billion. This was an increase of $1.17 billion from 2005 primartly due to higher demand for our
analog products.

Semiconductor Segment

Statement of Operations — Semiconductor

For the years ended
December 31,
2006 2005
1T U A $ 13,730 % 11,829
oSt Of TBVENUE. . . .. i e e e e e 6,681 6,056
GrOSS PrOfil. . o e 7,049 5,773
Gross profit S Of TeVENUE . . ... o 51.3% 48.8%
Profit fromoperations. .................... e e 3,831 2,808
Operating profit %o Of revBRUE . . .. ... .. e 27.9% 23.7%

Semiconductor revenue of $13.73 billion increased 16 percent from 2005 primarily due to increased product shipments resulting from
higher demand for both analog, especially high-performance analog, and, to a lesser extent, DSP

For the year, analog revenue increased 18 percent primarily due to increased shipments resulting from higher demand for high-
performance analog products. Revenue from high-performance analog products increased 33 percent primarily due to market-share
gains. In 2006, about 40 percent of total Semiconductor revenue came from analog.

DSP revenue increased 16 percent due to increased shipments resulting from higher demand for wireless products. About 40 percent of
total Semiconductor revenue in 2006 came from DSP.

Remaining Semiconductor revenue increased 14 percent as increased shipments resulting from growth in demand for standard logic
products, DLP products, RISC microprocessors and microcontrollers more than offset a decline in royalties.
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During 2006, we signed new patent license agreements to replace agreements that had previously expired. In total, royaities in 2006
decreased by $87 million from 2005 due to the expiration of older agreements.

On an end-equipment basis, revenue from wireless products was up 16 percent from 2005 as 3G handset revenue grew about 50
percent from 2005 and sales to the low-priced handset market increased.

In DLP products, revenue increased 15 percent from 2005 primarily due to higher demand resutting in increased shipments of products
for front projectors and, to a lesser extent, products for cinema projectors and high-definition televisions.

In total, we estimate that our 2006 Semiconductor product revenue came from the following broad markets: communications (including
wireless and broadband communications) was about 50 percent; computing (including peripherals and computers) was about
25 percent; consumer electronics was about 10 percent; industrial was less than 10 percent; and automotive was about 5 percent.

Gross profit was $7.05 billion, or 51.3 percent of revenue. This was an increase of $1.28 billion, or 22 percent, from 2005 primarily due
to higher revenue and, to a lesser extent, lower depreciation.

Operating profit was $3.83 billion, or 27.9 percent of reverue. This was an increase of $1.02 bitlion from 2005 due to higher gross
profit.

For the year, Semiconductor orders were $13.49 billion. This was an increase of 9 percent due to higher demand for analog products.
Education Technology Segment

Statement of Operations - Education Technology

For the years ended
December 31,
2006 2005
B TBYEIIUE - . o vttt et e et et e $ 525 $ 506
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For the year, Education Technology revenue was $525 million. This was a 4 percent increase from 2005 due to increased shipments
resulting from higher demand for graphing calculators.

Gross profit of $321 million, or 61.1 percent of revenue, increased $21 million from 2005 due to higher revenue, and, to a lesser extent,
product cost reductions.

Operating profit was $200 million, or 38.0 percent of revenue. This was an increase of $12 million from 2005 due to higher gross profit.
Discontinued Operations

Revenue from the former Sensors & Controls business was $375 million in 2006 compared with $1.06 billion in 2005. Results for 2006
cover the period up to the date of the sale (April 27, 2006). Income from discontinued operations for 2006, which includes the

$1.67 billion gain from the sale of the former Sensors & Controls business, was $1.70 billion, compared with $151 million in 2005

(see Note 2 to the Financial Statements for further discussion}.
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Financial Condition

At the end of 2007, total cash (cash and cash equivalents plus short-term investments) was $2.92 billion, down $793 million from the
end of 2006,

Accounts receivable were $1.74 billion at the end of 2007. This was a decrease of $32 million compared with the end of 2006. Days
sales outstanding were 44 at the end of 2007, compared with 46 at the end of 2008.

Inventory was $1.42 billion at the end of 2007, $19 million lower than a year ago. Days of inventory at the end of 2007 were 78,
compared with 75 at the end of 2006.

For the year, depreciation was $1.02 billion, compared with $1.05 billion in 2008. Despite lower revenue in 2007, depreciation held at
7.4 percent of revenue. Capital expenditures declined from 9.0 to 5.0 percent of revenue because of the increasing focus of our capital
expenditures on analog products and our strategy of outsourcing a portion of our advanced digital production.

Liquidity and Gapital Resources

Our primary source of liquidity is our cash flow from operations. In addition, we have $1.33 billion of cash and cash equivalents and
$1.60 billion of short-term investments as of December 31, 2007. Other sources of liquidity include a multi-year $1 biilion revolving
credit facility and a non-U.S. revolving credit facility of $175 miltion (see Note & to the Financiat Statements for additional information).
As of December 31, 2007, these facilities were not being utilized.

Cash fiow from operations for 2007 was $4.41 billion, an increase of $1.95 billion from the prior year. In 2006, cash flows included
income tax payments associated with the gain on the sale of the former Sensors & Controls business and investments we made to carry
a higher level of inventory in order to improve our responsiveness to customers. Cash flows in 2007 included receipt of a $390 million
payment associated with a tax refund from settlement of prior-year tax matters.

in 2007, investing activities provided $215 million in cash, compared with $3.09 billion in 2606. In 2006, we received cash proceeds
from the sale of the former Sensors & Controls business of $3.00 billion.

For 2007, capital expenditures were $686 million, a decrease of $586 million from 2006 due to lower expenditures for both assembly
and test equipment and advanced wafer fabrication equipment.

Far 2007, net cash used in financing activities was $4.48 billion, compared with $5.57 billion in 2006. We used $4.89 billion of cash ta
repurchase 147 million shares of our common stock in 2007, compared with $5.30 billion used to repurchase 172 million shares of our
coemmon stack in 2006. Dividends paid in 2007 of $425 million, compared with $199 million in 2006, reflect the effect of increases in
the quarterly dividend rate in the second and fourth quarters of 2007. The quarterly cash dividend rate was increased to $0.08 per share
beginning with the dividend dectared on April 18, 2007. The quarterly cash dividend rate was increased to $0.10 per share beginning
with the dividend declared on October 18, 2007. The effect of the dividend rate increases on total dividends paid in 2007 was partially
offset by the lower number of shares outstanding.

In April 2007, we retired $43 million of outstanding 8.75% notes upon maturity, compared with $586 million of debt retired in 2006.
Cash proceeds received from the exercise of employee stock options in 2007 were $761 million, compared with $418 million in 2006.

In 2007, the beard of directors authorized the repurchase of an additiona! $5 billion of our comman stock. Cumulativety, our board
of directors has authorized $20 billion in stock repurchases since September 2004. At year end, $5.57 billion of these authorizations
remain.

At the end of 2007, we had $1.04 billion of auction-rate securities; as of mid-February 2008, we had sold down our holdings of these
auction-rate securities to fess than $575 million through the normal auction process. Frequent auctions have historically provided a
liquid market for auction-rate securities. However, in mid-February 2008, liquidity issues in the global credit markets caused auctions
representing substantially all of the auction-rate securities we hold to fail because the amount of securities offered for sale exceeded
the amount of hids. As a result, the tiquidity of our remaining auction-rate securities has significantly diminished, at least 5o long as the
present environment persists or until issuers refinance and replace these securities.
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We believe the credit quality of our auction-rate securities remains high because of government guarantees backing the pools of loans
underlying substantially ail of those securities. We continue to collect interest when due and expect to continue to do so in the future.
Additionally, we expect we will receive the principal through either future successful auctions, a sale of these securities outside the
auction process, the issuers' establishing a different form of financing to replace these securities or the maturing of the securities.

While the recent auction failures will limit our ability to liguidate these investments for some period of time, we do not believe the
auction failures will materially impact our ability to fund our working capital needs, capital expenditures, dividend payments or other
business requirements (see Note 17 to the Financial Statements for additional information). However, if the illiquidity in this market
persists for an extended period of time or extends to other credit markets, we could experience a material impairment of the value of
these securities.

Long-term Contractual Ohligations

Payments Due by Perlod

‘Contractual Obligations 2008  2009/2010 2011/2012  Thereafter Total

Operating lease obligations (@) .. .................ciiiiiii .. $ 93 § 127 $ 85 $ 149 $ 454
Software license obligations{b) .......... .. ... ...l 67 70 5 — 142
Purchase obligations (C) .. ... e 138 97 36 100 371
Retirement plans funding (d). .. ..... ... i 118 — — — 118
Deferred compensationplan (€} ... ... i 24 40 32 103 199
Venture capital commitments (f} ........ ... o oot 24 — — — 24
TOAl (@) - oo et e e e $ 464 § 334 $ 158 $ 352 $ 1,308

{a}  Includes minimum payments for leased tacilities and equipment, as well as purchases of industrial gases under contracts accounted for as an operating lease.
{0)  Includes payments undsr license agreements for electronic design automation software {see Note 13 to the Financial Statements for additional information).

(¢}  Includes contractual arrangements with suppliers where there is a fixed non-cancellable payment schedule or minimum payments due with a reduced delivery schedule. Exctuded
from the table are cancellable arrangements. However, depending on when cerlain purchase arrangements may be cancelled, an additional $27 million of cancellation penalties may
be required to be paid, which are not reflected in the table.

(d)  Includes the contribution expected to be made during 2008, Funding projections beyond the current year are not practical to estimate due to the rules affecting tax-deductible
contributions and the impact fram the plan asset performance, interest rates and potential U.S. and international legistation.

(6) Includes an estimate of payments under this plan for the liahility thal existed at December 31, 2007, Certain emptoyees can elect to deter a portion of their salary, bonus and profit
sharing into a non-qualified deferred compensation plan. Employees who participate in the plan can select one of eight distribution options offered by the plan. Payments are made
after the employee terminates, in accordance with the employee’s distribution election.

(i Includes commitments of additional capital made as part of our investments in certain venture capital funds. As those funds enter info their own investments, their general partners
may call tor that committed additional capital. Because the timing of these commitments is unknown, the amount shown assumes the immediate call of maximum commitment
amounts.

(o)  Excluded from the table above are $137 million of uncertain tax liabilities under FIN 48. Thesa amounts have been excluded because of the difficutty in making reasonably refiable
estimates of the timing of cash settlements with the respactive taxing authorities.

We believe we have the necessary financial resources to fund our working capital needs, capital expenditures, dividend payments and
other business requirements for at least the next 12 months.

Critical Accounting Policies

In preparing our consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, we
use statistical analyses, estimates and projections that affect the reported amounts and retated disclosures and may vary from actual
results. We consider the following accounting policies to be both those that are most important to the portrayal of our financial condition
and that require the most subjective judgment. If actual results differ significantly from management’s estimates and projections, there
couid be a significant effect on our financial statements.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sales of our products is recognized upen shipment or delivery, depending upon the terms of the sales order, provided that
persuasive evidence of a sales arrangement exists, title and risk of loss have transferred to the customer, the sales amount ig fixed or
determinable and collection of the revenue is reasonably assured. A portion of our safes is to distributors. We recognize revenue from
sales of our products to distributors upon delivery of product to the distributors consistent with the above principles.
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We reduce revenue based on estimates of future credits to be granted to customers. Gredits are granted for reasons such as prompt
payment discounts, volume-based incentives, other special pricing arrangements and product returns due to quality issues. Our
estimates of future credits are hased on historical experience, analysis of product shipments and contractuat arrangements with
customers.

Distributor revenue is recognized net of allowances, which are management's estimates based on analysis of historical data, current
economic conditions and contractual terms. These allowances recognize the impact of credits granted to distributors under certain
programs common in the semiconductor industry whereby distributors receive certain price adjustments to meet individual competitive
opportunities, or are allowed to return or scrap a limited amount of product in accordance with contractual terms agreed upon with

the distributor or receive price protection credits when our standard published prices are lowered from the price the distributor paid
for product still in their inventory. Historical claims data are maintained for each of the programs, with differences among geographic
regions taken into consideration. We continually montor the actual claimed allowances against our estimates, and we adjust our
estimates as appropriate to reflect trends in distributor revenue and inventory levels. Allowances are also adjusted when recent
historical data do not represent anticipated future activity.

Qur contractual agreements with our intellectual property licensees determine the amount and timing of royalty revenue. Royalty
revenue is recognized when earned according to the terms of the agreement and when realization of payment is considered probable
by management. Where royalties are based upon licensee sales, we recognize royalty revenue upon the sale by the licensee of royafty-
bearing products, as estimated by us, based on historical experience and analysis of annual sales results of licensees. Estimates are
periodically adjusted as a result of reviews of reported results of licensees, which reviews may take the form of independent audits.
Where warranted, revenue from licensees may be recognized on a cash basis.

In addition, we monitor collectibility of accounts receivable primarily through review of the accounts receivable aging. When facts and
circumstances indicate the collection of specific amounts or from specific customers is at risk, we assess the impact on amounts
recorded for bad debts and, if necessary, will record a charge in the period such determination is made.

Inventory Valuation Allowances

Inventory is valued net of allowances for unsalable or obsolete raw materials, work-in-process and finished goods. Allowances are
determingd quarterly by comparing inventory levels of individual materials and parts to historical usage rates, current backlog and
estimated future sales and by analyzing the age of inventory, in order to identify specific components of inventory that are judged
unlikely to be sold. Allowances are also calculated quarterly for instances where inventoried costs for individual products are in excess
of market prices for those products. In addition to this specific identification process, statistical allowances are calculated for remaining
inventory based on historical write-offs of inventory for satability and obsolescence reasons. Inventory is written off in the period in
which disposal occurs. Actual future write-offs of inventory for salability and obsolescence reasons may differ from estimates and
calculations used fo determine valuation allowances due to changes in customer demand, customer negotiations, technology shifts and
other factors.

Income Taxes

In determining net income for financial statement purposes, we must make certain estimates and judgments in the calculation of tax
provisions and the resultant tax liabilities, and in the recoverability of deferred tax assets that arise from temporary differences between
the tax and financiaf statement recognition of revenue and expense.

In the ordinary course of glohal business, there may be many transactions and calcutations where the uftimate tax outcome is uncertain.
The calculation of fax liabilities involves dealing with uncertainties in the application of complex tax laws. We recognize potential
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues in the U.S. and other tax jurisdictions based on an estimate of the ultimate resolution of
whether, and the extent to which, additional taxes will be due. Although we believe the estimates are reasonable, no assurance can

be given that the final outcome of these matters will not be different than what is reflected in the historical income tax provisions and
accruals.
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As part of our financial process, we must assess the likelihood that our deferred tax assets can be recovered. If recovery is not likely,
the provision for taxes must be increased by recording a reserve in the form of a valuation aliowance for the deferred tax assets that
are estimated not to be ultimately recoverable. In this process, certain relevant criteria are evaluated including the existence of deferred
tax liabilities that can be used to absorb deferred tax assets, the taxable income in prior years that can be used to absorb net operating
losses and credit carrybacks, and taxable income in future years. Our judgment regarding future taxable income may change due to
market conditions, changes in U.S. or international tax laws and other factors. These changes, if any, may require material adjustments
to the deferred tax assets and an accompanying reduction or increase in net income in the period when such determinations are made.

In addition to the factors described above, the effective tax rate reflected in forward-looking statements is based on then-current tax
law. Significant changes during the year in enacted tax law could affect these estimates.

impairment of Long-lived Assets

We review long-lived assets for impairment when certain indicators suggest the carrying amount may not be recoverable. This review
process primarily focuses on intangible assets from business acquisitions; property, plant and equipment; and software for internal use
or embedded in products soid to customers. Factors considered include the under-performance of an asset compared with expectations
and shortened useful lives due to planned changes in the use of the assets. Recoverability is determined by comparing the carrying
amount of long-lived assets to estimated future undiscounted cash fiows. If future undiscounted cash flows are less than the carrying
amount of the long-lived assets, an impairment charge would be recognized for the excess of the carrying amount over fair value
determined by either a quoted market price, if any, or a value determined by utilizing a discounted cash-flow technique. Additionally, in
the case of assets that will continue to be used in future periods, a shortened depreciable life may be utilized if appropriate, resulting in
accelerated amortization or depreciation based upon the expected net realizable value of the asset at the date the asset will no longer
be utilized, Actual results may vary from estimates due to, among other things, differences in operating results, shorter useful lives of
assets and lower market values for excess assets.

Changes in Accounting Standards

See Note 12 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of the impact of adopting FASS Interpretation (FIN) No. 48, “Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes—An Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109."

See Changes in Accounting Standards in Note 1 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of additional changes.

Off-balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31, 2007, we had no significant off-balance sheet arrangements, as defined in item 303{a)(4)(ii) of SEC Regulation S-K.
Commitments and Contingencies

See Note 13 to the Financial Statements for a discussion of our commitments and contingencies.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

Foreign Exchange Bisk

The U.S. dollar is the functional currency for financial reporting. We use forward currency exchange contracts to minimize the adverse
earnings impact from the effect of exchange rate fluctuations on our non-L.S. dollar net balance sheet exposures. For example, at
year-end 2007, we had forward currency exchange contracts outstanding with a notional value of $487 million to hedge net balance
sheet exposures {including $122 million to sell euros, $57 million to sell British pounds and $182 million to sell Japanese yen). Similar
hedging activities existed at year-end 2006.
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At December 31, 2007, we also had a series of forward currency exchange contracts denominated in Philippine pesos to hedge
specified forecasted transactions associated with the construction of a new assembly and test facility in the Philippines. These contracts
are primarily intended to protect against exchange rate fluctuations between the U.S. dollar and Philippine peso during the estimated
construction period. These contracts, which settie at various dates through January 2009, had an aggregate notional value of

$65 million to buy a total of 2.67 billion pesos.

Because most of the aggregate non-U.S. dollar balance sheet exposure is hedged by these forward currency exchange contracts, based
on year-end 2007 balances and rates, a hypothetical 10 percent plus or minus fiuctuation in non-U.S. currency exchange rates would
result in a pretax currency exchange gain or loss of approximately $2 million.

Risks Associated with Cash and Short-term Investments

The primary objective of our cash equivalents and short-term investments is to preserve capital and maintain liquidity while generating
appropriate returns. Our investment policy allows for only high-credit-quality securities. We assess these securities at the time of
investment and review them periadically for any indications of changes in credit quality. The value and liquidity of these securities is
affected by market interest rates generally, the ability of the issuer to make principal and interest payments when due, and the normal
functioning of the markets in which these securities are sold {see Notes 3 and 17 to the Financial Statements for additional information).

Our cash equivalents are debt securities with original maturities equal to or less than three months. In general, these investments are
naot subject to material interest rate risk because of their short duration to maturity. Qur shart-term investments are debt securities with
original maturities greater than three months. The fair values of certain short-term investments, because of their longer durations, can
vary more significantly due to interest rate fluctuations.

The effect of changes in interest rates on the fair value of our cash equivalents and short-term investments has not been material
during 2006 or 2007 due to the primarily short-term duration of our investments. A hypothetical increase or decrease of 100 basis
points in the applicable interest rates associated with these investments as of year-end 2007 would have resutted in a decrease of
approximately $12 million and an increase of approximately $11 million in the fair value of these securities, respectively. While an
increase in interest rates reduces the fair value of the investment portfolio, we will not recognize the losses in other income (expense)
net unless the individual securities are sold prior to recovery or the impairment is determined to be other-than-temporary.

Equity Risk

Equity and other long-term investments at year-end 2007 consisted of the following;

* Equity investments — includes marketable (publicly traded) and non-marketable (non-publicly fraded) equity securities.

* Investments in venture capital funds — includes investments in limited partnerships (accounted for under either the equity or cost
methods).

* Investments in mutual funds - includes mutual funds that were selected to generate returns that offset changes in certain liabilities
related to deferred compensation arrangements. The mutual funds hold a variety of debt and equity investments.

Marketable equity investments are stated at fair value and changes in fair value are recorded through other comprehensive income.
Non-marketable equity securities and some venture capital funds are stated at cost. Impairments deemed to be other-than-temporary
are expensed in net income. Investments in the remaining venture capital funds are stated using the equity method. Investments in
mutual funds are stated at fair value. Changes in prices of the mutual fund investments are expected to offset related changes in
deferred compensation liabilities such that a 10 percent increase or decrease in investment prices would not materially affect operating
results (see Note 4 to the Financial Statements for details of equity and other long-term investments).
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA
{Millions of dollars, except per-share amounts)

Quarter
2007 15t 2nd 3rd 4th
R T $3191 §$3424 $3663 § 3,556
Gross Profit. ... e e 1,637 1,784 1,984 1,926
Profitfromoperations ................ ..o 680 809 1,013 996
Income from continuing eperations.. . ............... ... oo i $ 516 $ 614 § 758 § 753
Bt OO ..ottt e e e $ 516 $ 610 $ 776 $ 756
Diluted earnings per share:
Income from continuing operations . ............. ... .ol $ 035 § 042 $ 052 $ 054
NEE IICOME .. ..o\ttt et et e e $ 035 $ 042 $ 054 $ 054
Quarter
2006 1st 2nd 3rd 4th
Q=21 11 - O $3334 $ 3697 §$ 3761 $ 3483
Gross pProfit. . ... e 1,672 1,907 1,932 1,748
Profitfromoperations. . ......covrr e e 718 953 930 767
Income from continuing operations. . . ... ..ot i e $ 542 § 739 § 686 & 6N
L 10011 11 P $ 585 $2387 $ 702 $ 668
Diluted earnings per share:
Income from continuing operations. .. ... ..ot e $ 033 $ 047 $ 045 §& 045
NBEIMCOMIB . . oottt e e e et $ 036 $ 150 $ 046 § 045
Included in the results above were the following items:
Quarter
2007 15t 2nd 3rd 4th
Gainonsaleofasset (a).........ccvovriiiiiiiiiiiinrsr it e $ — $ — $ (39) $—
Quarter
2006 1st 2nd 3rd 4th
Royalty settlement benefit{b). .. .......ovnieer e $ — $ (60) § — $ —
Salestaxrefundbenefit (C). ... — {77 — —
Researchtaxcredit (d) . ... — — — (72)

a  Inthe third quarter o 2007, we sold our broadband digital subscriber fine {DSL) customer-premises equipment semiconductor product fine to Infineon Technologies AG for $61 miltion.
The amount in the above table is the pretax gain on this sala, which was recognized in cost of revenue,

b)  Settlement of patent-related litigation with Conexant Systems, Inc.
¢)  Settlement of an audit of Texas state sales and use taxes paid on various purchases over a ning-year period.
d)  The 2006 LS. fedaral research tax credit was reinstated In December 2006 and was retroactive to the beginning of 2006.
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COMMON STOCK PRIGES AND DIVIDENDS

Tl common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange and traded principally in that market. The table below shows the high and
low closing prices of T common stock as reported by Bloomberg L.P. and the dividends paid per common share for each quarter during
the past two years.

Quarter
, 1st 2nd 3rd 4th
Stock prices:
2007 High ... ... e e e e $3259 $3778 $ 3918 $ 36.81
| T 28.32 29.90 32.32 0.4
2006 HIgh. . ..o e e $3445 $ 3556 $ 3389 $ 33.06
1 A 29.23 28.90 27.00 28.55
Dividends paid:
[ 2007, . it $ 004 $ 008 $ 008 $ 010]
200B. . o e e e $ 003 $ 003 $ 003 § 004
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COMPARISON OF TOTAL SHAREHOLDER RETURN

This graph compares TI's total shareholder return with the S&P 500 Index and the S&P Information Technology Index over a five-year
period, beginning December 31, 2002, and ending December 31, 2007. The total shareholder return assumes $100 invested at the
beginning of the period in T) common stock, the S&P 500 Index and the S&P Information Technology Index. It also assumes reinvestment

of all dividends.

CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN
Based upon an initial investment of $100 on December 31, 2002
with dividends reinvested
$250
$200 T ———— /

g
- /\/--_'= I

$100 =
$50
$0 t + t } |
Dec-02 Dec-03 Dec-04 Dec-05 Dec-06 Dec-07
Texas Instruments — e SEP S00® = = = SRP® Information Technology Index
SOURCE: GEQRGESON iNC,
Dec-02  Dec-03 Dec-04  Dec-05  Dec-06 Dec-07
Texas NStUMBNLS . ..ttt e e v aiie e ieeaes $100 $197 S165 $ 216 $ 195 § 228
S P BB ... ot e $100 $129 $143 $ 150 $ 173 % 183
S&P® Information Technology INAEX .. ... .ot nr e $100 $147 $ 151 $ 152 $ 165 § 192
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SAFE HARBOR STATEMENT

“Safe Harbor” Statement under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995: This report includes forward-looking statements
intended to qualify for the safe harbor from liability established by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. These forward-
looking statements generally can be identified by phrases such as Tl or its management “believes,” “expects,” “anficipates,” “foresees,”
“forecasts,” “estimates” or other words or phrases of similar import. Similarly, statements in this report that describe our business
strategy, outlook, objectives, plans, intentions or goals aiso are forward-looking statements. All such forward-looking statements are
subject to certain risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those in forward-lgoking statements.

We urge you to carefully consider the following important factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from the
expectations of Tl or its management:

» Market demand for semiconductors, particularly for analog chips and digital signal processors in key markets such as
communications, entertainment electronics and computing;

* TI’s ability to maintain or improve profit margins, including its ability to utifize its manufacturing facilities at sufficient levels to cover
its fixed operating costs, in an intensely competitive and cyclical industry;

 TPs ability to develop, manufacture and market innovative products in a rapidly changing technologicat enviranment;

* Ti’s ahility to compete in products and prices in an intensely competitive industry;

¢ TI's ability to maintain and enforce a strong intellectual praperty portfolio and obtain needed licenses from third parties;

¢ Expiration of license agreements between Tl and its patent licensees, and market conditions reducing royalty payments to Tl

* Economic, social and political conditions in the countries in which Tl, its customers or its suppliers operate, including security risks,
health conditions, possible disruptions in transportation networks and fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates;

+ Natural events such as severe weather and earthquakes in the locations in which T, its customers or its suppliers operate;

* Availability and cost of raw materiats, utilities, manufacturing equipment, third-party manufacturing services and manufacturing
technology;

¢ Changes in the tax rate applicable to Tl as the result of changes in tax law, the jurisdictions in which profits are determined to be
earned and taxed, the outcome of tax audits and the ability to realize deferred tax assets;

= Lasses or curtailments of purchases from key customers and the timing and amount of distributor and other customer inventory
adjustments;

« Customer demand that differs from our forecasts;

« The financial impact of inadequate or excess Tl inventory that results from demand that differs from projections;

¢ TP's ability to access its bank accounts and lines of credit or otherwise access the capital markets;

« Product liability or warranty claims, claims based on epidemic or delivery failure or recalls by Tl customers for a product containing
aTl part;

» TI's ability to recruit and retain skilled personnel; and

* Timely implementation of new manufacturing technologies, installation of manufacturing equipment and the ability to obtain
needed third-party foundry and assembly/test subcontract services.

For a more detailed discussion of these factors, see the text under the heading *Risk Factors” in Item 1A of our most recent Form 10-K.
The forward-looking statements included in this report are made only as of the date of publication (February 2008), and we undertake
no obligation to update the forward-looking statements to reflect subsequent events or circumstances.
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STOCKHOLDER AND OTHER INFORMATION

SEC FORM 10-K

Stockholders may obtain a copy of the company's
annual report to the Securities and Exchange
Commission on Form 10-K (except for exhibits)
and its audited financial statements without charge
by writing to:

Investor Relations

P.0. Box 660193, MS 8657

Dallas, TX 75266-0199

CERTIFICATIONS

The certifications of the Chief Executive Officer and

the Chief Financiat Officer of Tl required by Section 302
of the Sarbanes-0xley Act of 2002 have been filed as
exhibits 31{a) and 31(b}, respectively, to TI's Form 10-K
for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2007,

As required by the New York Stock Exchange listing
standards, an unqualified annual certification indicating
compliance with the listing standards was signed by TI's
Chief Executive Officer and submitted on May 7, 2007.

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
Computershare Investor Services, L.L.C.
2 North LaSalle Street

Chicago, IL 60602

STOCKHOLDER RECORDS INFORMATION
Computershare Investor Services, L.L.C.
P.0. Box 43036

Providence, Rl 02940-3036

250 Royall Street, Mail Stop 1A
Canton, MA 02021

Toll Free: 800-981-8676

Phone: 312-360-5151

For General Information:
www.computershare.com/contactus
www-us.computershare.com

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBL!C
ACCOUNTING FIRM

Ernst & Young LLP

Dallas, Texas

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING

The common stock of Texas Instruments Incorporated
is listed on the New York Stock Exchange.

Ticker symbol: TXN

COMPANY HEADQUARTERS
Texas Instruments Incorporated
P.0. Box 660199

Dallas, TX 75266-0199

Phone; 972-995-2011

www. ti.com

INVESTOR INFORMATION
Investor Relations

P0. Box 660199, MS 8657
Dallas, TX 75266-0199
Phone: 972-995-3773

FINANCIAL/PRODUCT LITERATURE AND
GENERAL INFORMATION

Toll Free: 800-336-5236

Phone; 972-995-6611
www.ti.com/irdocreq

MEDIA INFORMATION
Media Relations

P.0. Box 660199, MS 8726
Dallas, TX 75266-0199
Phone: 214-480-6893

ENVIRONMENTAL, SAFETY AND
HEALTH INFORMATION
Environmental, Safety and Health
P.0. Box 655474, MS 3734
Dallas, TX 75265-5474

Phone: 972-927-3141

The platform bar, OMAP, DLP, DaVinci, Math Forward

and TI-Nspire are trademarks of Texas Instruments. All other

trademarks are the property of their respective owners.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE QFFICERS AND Tt FELLOWS

DIRECTORS

James 8. Adams

Retired Chairman of the Board,
Texas Instruments;

Retired Group President,

SBC Communications Inc.

David L. Boren
President, The University
of Oklahoma

Daniel A. Carp

Retired Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer,
Eastman Kodak Company

Carrie S. Cox

Executive Vice President,
Schering-Plough Corporation;
President, Global
Pharmaceuticals business

wllel)-wll o2

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

Thomas J. Engibous
Chairman of the Board

Richard K. Templeton
President and Chigf
Executive Officer

R. Gregory Delagi
Senior Vice President

Arthur L. George, Jr.
Senior Vice President

Michael J. Hames
Senior Vice President

Al ) Bl

TI FELLOWS

el

)l -

Thomas J. Engibous
Chairman of the Board,
Texas Instruments

David R. Goode
Retired Chairman of the Board,
Norfolk Southern Corporation

Pamela H. Patsley

Formerly: Senior Executive Vice
President, First Data Corporation;
President, First Data International

Wayne R. Sanders
Retired Chairman of the Board,
Kimberly-Clark Corporation

David K. Heacock
Senior Vice President

Joseph F. Hubach
Senior Vice President,
Secretary and
General Counsel

Melendy E. Lovett
Senior Vice President;
President, Education Technology

Gregy A. Lowe
Senior Vice President

Kevin P. March
Senior Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Ruth J. Simmons

President, Brown University

Richard K. Templeton
President and Chief
Executive Officer,
Texas Instruments

Christine Todd Whitman
President, The Whitman
Strategy Group

Kevin J. Ritchie
Senior Vice President

John C. Van Scoter
Senior Vice President

Teresa L. West
Senior Vice President

Daria H. Whitaker
Senior Vice President

T! Fellows are engineers, scientists or technologists who are
recognized by peers and Tl management for outstanding
performance, Fellows are elected based on exceptional technical
contributions that significantly contribute to Ti's shareholder value.

Tl Fellows announced in 2007:
* Rod Burt + Timothy V. Kalthoff
. Anand Dabak . RODBIT A NEIUOI‘H

+ Taylor R. Efland
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Texas Instruments Incorporated
P.0. Box 660199
Dallas, TX 75266-0199
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